.£.9 ULo_ S wlg ) din 3 ol d5pai)l
Specialized Trading & Investments Co. PLC

D
y ‘\i <“\f[’.’} ’&4.5 ‘ ..,
v 2T
N /{}) /,.:' - g / ] . -
(._;)!’//_,/@ 2017/3/27 st
L 2017/42  + &
Y
Vv e
.7

v sianalt A0l (315 60 A Baludl
| S——

oy g dgasi

4 3 e ok . T T Uﬁeﬂééjl
.35 ada (a3 e 2016 aball A8 Al g glull 1 (e fud (5) Sl
PDT il J8d Ao 43 J3a g sty A0l Bala

plaaa g2l g 019 pslindl g (gl ilall dalad) Ay &Laiq.ls\gsao.:weﬂ‘_gé\}i%s
fana b 2017/04/12 331 5al) £lag SN 53 Thiea i B pial) doLualt oLl (b 0
plaia¥l Juel Jotn o (s giad il g Aualy Agsall hga / g il g8l

cc;?ﬁ‘ghﬂ ?SJ (oSG
b ¥l (3 iy | shendi g
Al 360 A

el il § et danadiiall A ! "ohsgdlt s haviei gy

VOV o5 v

\’\j &
¢ao¢«n«ewoMsnew tM’s:;e. LAl &
(':iz'f g r ’
vvvvv vﬁ'pﬁv a»-el.,alg;;:ce
BRI g

Aatall 319 il 38 e fAdas
Ot dua g Al

T :+982 6 58687867
F :+982 6 5868769

info(@sptic.com
www.sptic.com




SEi

Qb\.&wY‘j 3)\:.-.:4.\3 b8 | AS 2Ll
Bagusd| delal! dealud!

Oy puadl g goldl goleall 5o 52l
351531 Gl
9
EH NPV
Yo Jo¥l eilS Y 2 gl Al

Acadlgd) A ¥ ASlall - Olae
(M103Y) oy ey @@ (OYY) m
(OATAVIA) uSla— (OATAVIV/TA)sla

(0F) 2 35lee —aigd allloe g5la - poluadl 5l5all - (aISH
(+8) @@ e






oi2) 5L @l
Omt) ) S A s AU QUS) cople






pegep Chleitw g 5 )il daasd | 4S pdd |
(Bajm dale dealia HSJ.J;)
Tedlgl aia,¥ aSlall - oylea

paall (O rdally galontl) ol 3510¥1 Gulma 5 y38
Foln waa il Lge bt | 2 (galadl Aalall 2l I
AYAAV/§ /Y

Ll e 3L @3l
YoAT/NY /YN 2 gl asll

e N 3,009 Aalall 3505Y)

Lueilgl aia ¥ ALl — olee
(V1081 ) (g 30y @l (WY)) upm
(OATAVIA) LuSls = (OATAYIV/TA)Lala

(0F) o2 5kee — Ligz all e gyl — goluadl 1o+ (alSU
(V) @2y s






Ol ylailuw 1 g 8 ylomild daasl | AS Lot
3390zl Aalall daalud
Aadlgdl Ao, ALl — lee

gzl (e g2

FESIN |
3 3515¥ Luloes
V) 3510V Lulma udiy AalS
YA-VY YNV & (e 5510W Guloma 555
Al Lanyl
vy Jaal] Gigslall canlomll o538
it YOV/0Y/¥) 2 LS U S, Al
% YVU/NY /Y 2 i) Al Jalad! g5l Al

YA YNUOY /Y 2 ail Al AU Beas 2 el il 3a51E
¥4 YNU/VY /YY) 2 dgd) Al 3aad! eulza ! desls

0Y-¢-+ AU @Slall o bl Ly






3313 uloe

Gﬁj‘m;‘ﬁ:‘""‘:"‘“ﬂ ZJL\}"QA?A&'JJ

et S A yall Jumieal | 38,4 fras

Olad oMl e @atd | 30N Ludoe undy il

oI lad ! @il Sl et
abldia M @Ildl 38 )5 Jica

olaa ¥ 5 lent JaallES 4 a fian

el e

Lt | @il @t el

a8 yadt alatl ot
Ol 21 Al !

Shluot | 3800
Ohluod ! G.ALT O palt O gcgl ! ol







eciey

3o Gulma yudiy 31
¢ (e ytimd | delal) Aigtl sline | Balud | Ol pias
« M’\Sﬁjd.iﬂﬁ»)jp%.\cawﬁ

3agusell dalatl dealod! il jleinaly 5)leill dninsntl as,a 3)‘)& oul=xa ‘m.a\_'j ‘L_v:’)"'“f
2 gl oS3 Liiate 13 351 Lalall oSihgd (19 pially oLl g Lain Y1 e Aliey @S5 o il
Jlee¥l Jgu ol Tyl 3gidl Gy Jolos

i O3 3 501 Ly caald 2 5105 Jlae 1 @a Liaile oS5l i e 5eT 0 3 s LS
Al | a8 all eolallas ) Aals¥l Y49

Elealatt] 2 Ll HLatl oS 121 AaSgom g 7 lns¥l culutlanl o) 5,200l 128 238 201 el
Lprealoml 5 AU lialiaad (g Lnm¥ly (3lay Lo o g UL 31 55¥1 2 (y0 Lt 120 3551t
Lgie plas¥ly Lailel ya le oilaglal el cons Gl 6,531 (501,

e UL 5 B51am) 5423 5 S 3 5 s 2 Lol Bgeadly ¥+ VT s IO 3501 Jlael 038 3
3 Al eYlall Jlexiud! 3asie ol 5 geliall Jeedll e Lgalsil Calieay duly I
LS . Bluatl sue g e Mall Ll I cnle jhiad | 28150 HLad¥l I Zaloo¥h ey ) e SUL
ALl Laatl el slgd le el anall 3,88 Al gl culius gay e Sha (o€ 53 5 oy 38yl caald
CasLeall 5 2 yuadl L35 g esLios OYVVFY 05u3 Yo\ Biead Lilea) Loy 3,01 i
L‘;u; é.«..E 5 Oe ZS):‘J\ Sl 42\__55_/.31‘ Q‘Z’}u—” 9 Jj.}d‘ 9 QLSM.@LAY‘ 9 3.__\.;\}“_“ 9 E\:Ub}'l
sl el il PO LghaT e 38 5all daalod o allatiy . 5Lius Y YAVY 4l Lalo

ceopanliad) 3alidl el yuns

(0S35150 e @SSl TV Gl ¥3,15Y1 Gulma sLine 33e3 (ye Bty i 0y ALY
38yl alasl U iy S (e uad LeS cLgille g LgalaaY Lagiod @SS 5l Juol gl @Sac s
Lgalaaly Lable s I 6ol Las 3851 Baud 2 @il e Lgsd cnlalally
A3l Lo 3 o 2 0S5 520 Lo (y ] g L Lo Litngs o ottt gl
sl sl ¢y G alll e

3yla¥ ulms s

[Bgall ses! i

N N



iy
5)“}” oud=a ju 5

Cyie it | delal| Agtt sline | 3alud | O yias

o 7 5390 el Renlies 38,8 @l leiiadly 5 5Lntll Amuniill 3 200 3,050 Guloea yeus
S5 09 pually (S3lol 05 535wty ofg (saLall Aalall Bl plaiat 2 cyeanlad 3559k o o
3a 3il5 g Lgllall culs LadYl @lliSy Y11 L IS 3 a0l Jleel Bads ety
Aaidly ablusdl Ga3ue iy Joladl Joall 2a3ly 2L @5lsall s 2 Lay 2L G31sY!
YNV i Al

S TR TN LVEQ T WA [P

s olaadly Olal ¥
Lol Bl L3 Ve YAANVA poa Blae 5L Yot TV OAT Lidl O 38 ) ilaas cily @

CAVE LY LG 3ol 5
)L;ﬂ;\Ao‘zov@a;,mau_&_atyxn,za{“;“:;ﬁ)uy OYVVYY 38 il gy Jorma iy @

A i s gl 3 Ll Bl 7Y Y Al o

é\.}neB)Lu&tAZL\)LE.A T)Ll_m Y YAVY th Ao ol Gluds! aay 4S540 =2 %Latb .

A L) 2t (YAOYYA)

ouadd by (YOTiE+A) po A3sLaa sLips (70040 ) Luaganlly 2la¥l caplall len| 3y @
YN L 330 3 6 3Ll Bl (e 3 54

1 L) 2l 5l (VeYVE) e 5lae Ly (YeAAQ) Yo V1 R Jygaidl Cayylucma cily @

Al i e VY s 0 L 3ol

~\Y-—



: (nonlud ! (3 g

o Bslae Hlis VEVLYY gl YOU/NY/TY Blgh LS crealudl Bgis poema il @
VT L 33k 3 6 3Ll Bl 5lis 1YYV EOA

1 Slaga ol

OLY LYY flee Y V1 R 2lgs 2 LeS S 51 2 glil) 5ud g sl Aed Mlan| 2 Lo gLy @
0, i iy (6 Ll Liall 5Ly OV AAY Jslaa Lo

BsLae 5l VIV0VO) Ala Y41 Ak Bl LS 3S 5l Algloill cilagasll 3ad e | il @
(o0 Ol g Ao Ll 303 oty 7710,V Lgiinasd 330 5 2Ll 3kall 5l 1o+ £0.¥8) ae
S 2 La g 0zl g Jcamed!

SLias V- VAE e @5laa 5Ly 1A A A Y21 T A Bylg3 2 LeS el e Sllan [ 3 @
Jolia Y1 T2 Blgd 2 7VY ) s Lo lagasll tlen | 31 R Liadl Jiady « 2 Lol el

YeroaiLalg B vA,Y

N |
(YAAATO) pa islia 5Liss (VY cAOY) ilea ¥+ B Bl 2 algloill calysliall dad cily @
LAY Lgied 3k 5 (ol ALl A0l lis

:imanlud | (398> g lagllalf = Cila g oL
LeS AU 3gam g mbigliatll & o) Est“J ‘:,:J‘j Ugluatly anlil @laga gl Egazma dedcal @
sl Al Lt Ll 2 5l VEVLYYY as Aylaes Hlus YV VA \/\\"8..‘./.: YoV dlgn

YV LY L

JAS ;i gy O o | Balg | Gl N

VN EN[[PE WEN WU e N PN [ PEN PRI P PR YE {C IV NP PRSP

Lol S0 lae Blal 5 laad) 55139 (e JSI audll 3,8 cae Mo Slelae Jlael uais @
Laall @lslga le Jymatl 5 (¥ Cpun cod calialild @Il ulS Uglay 2l
L 2ol

Yo



we pl ST Caa lud | 3Lt | O puas

08 a1 18 (g pdially galondl galall LgeLain | 2 Aaladl Ligl) 11 351591 Guloma 2y Lol
33slaall Y0 1Y G Al | Alasdls Yo V1 At Aalindl il Ll g 38 i) ol jomiag Jlac]
AL alll (yga 3 31l Sy Slaa ¥ Judl 3o 1] (pallaio g @S39la3 Cyaum 03 (0 S L ¢
Aaalatl a2

(Y VY Dt AGTl | AS 2 At Jae Adas

3 g Ll @ 1 Lo ye cibasall oomn 33U 50 el Bgaall 236 01 B 5315 @
Jsiie Sl

cgeliall Jur il Galimy 3 o lall Bm L5 Glgwl (ge el @

e s lal sanas (alial 5 g ,al alennl jalaas e e dl @

¢ (¥ 5ol ) Adslad | (uedd | O giult S uall At mSLaY

il

YLYVA LAY [V, 00T, YT (Y, 0AY AV |Y, e e, YAy (¥, YEA, VY @lagxsll gyaza

VY AOY [ YAAL AT L VY VWAL YVE OV | £EA, 0 | Alglaall cilisliall paaze

VLEYY LYY [V VYV, 0A YL VY, VAA LY, VYO, VIE Y, VAR, 04T | cpealidl Bgds faae
(Slast) ZLo¥ 2 Lo
Ao puntl ay

2lo o gl oo
(3ol !

Yo¥LAVY [ (YALYA) [(Yor, o0 1) | (VY,ALA) | (aY,40¢)

AR EF (X‘,’\\') (X‘,’/\\') (X‘,'Yi) (X.’.r.)

—\¢—



"'\.‘_"'\YMO‘KJ":‘J“;"ARF&}WJM@H?P‘“J

YA YT e alge DY AS 21 Sla g g0

3,500,000 3,100,291 3,228,167
3,000,000 2,582,976
2,500,000 2,218,183
2,000,000 1,616,323
1,500,000
1,000,000

500,000

0 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
et YeY M&nxﬂ‘wm&ﬁ;_)ﬁ!&@w)
YA I alse S Cnealud ! Bgas jslal
2,799,592
3,000,000 2,725,714
2,472,198
2,500,000
2,000,000
1,431,330

1,500,000 1,227,458
1,000,000

500,000

0

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

—\o-—




L 9an pulme (e 8 alall zlad ¥ Oledal cox gy Aygllall ZALLYN I OLLI
AW 315 Ak
s dedi p11 A4S a8 Aadal — 1 -
Lol I e MU gy eliuall Jumedll 35lad 20 Lgho Ll ¥+ V71 A P S, cesle
@Y g JISEN Calie g CaLin¥l Calizeay

tlgie JS 2 (nals st s g (A pand| 4 ,at Skl -0
s Aud paont | AS 4 At (yShel
Tuedlgd! 0,9 ALt — oylae
(V108 ) G 30 @@l (W) ) e
(OATAVIA ) LuSla (OATAVIV/TA) cila
(+8) @@y i (OF) @2y 35lee — Agd alllie g5Li — oluadl 515l < CalSU
3 il 53T g g,0 6l aas s
Coabs gt aue
A8 i) pBgn 2 (ygual gy cndlige ) -

:‘_,JLuuiJJ‘)LeﬂuY‘p»—C
5L YT VAL VAT il 88 ) sl 01 5Ll @ms —

g Y-

e



degien JS (38 Ao pal Bl 9 5y W ulme sliae slowd 1 ¥

Byl sanl yuie dedl

351Y! Guloma iy

Y-+a/Y/Y0

RNV YARVAL

CVAA S B Oyl pds Beria G eSS

S 8 Buad (o paie Lo Gudig ale s

Juiaad | 88 5 35050 Guloma guiney ale e g Jleel o)
<ol S A 5ol

33501 ulms guae gl
el

A gdaall s

A a5

T B g Aalal) Silalgd |
Aelaal) Syt

Al Aads o1

Ollad w1 sie @t !

5513Y1 Luloma Gy 5B

ARAEFAVAL

VAY /0 /Y

NAAY i LS pa ¥ sl asl¥ll e Jlaal 35001 unyglISs
5ol 2kl JlaeW1 3 ( Lele opgidig aassl ) Lele (¥)

colaa Y 5l SRl A i 5505] Gulea )

3515¥) puloma gune
il

Bygunall eyl

Sl gl

5 iy Balall sl
Aulaall ol a3l

R IIRTEFRAR]

Al @l Juls
35lal uls gune

Yo e /YA

VAAY /1Y /YA

Yoot A ygaeas LiagleS dasls pa sladl yugy gllSS

VW

351531 Gl gune @l
il

Bygunall 5yl

Ll w0l

5 iy Balall sl



Voo = Yot plasge . o gl lle Ja -
Yeed = ¥ee0 Ghap¥l U el sl e Jloes -
Yo Y — Y9 ‘am|3)gjg_'.;)’z'| Aum‘zu‘ﬁd‘oﬁ-ﬂ_

Irag Logistics Ventures 4S )t gaganill ol Sl
Y U el 3yl ule s gune

Llesdl @l pund

RIIIEVRART

Olad @l yee s

3)lal Guloza gine

DA LVARVAR

VAAA /Y Y /YA

ozl LYl 2 g3 5 Raals —age Lo Suuia L IS,
.(Purdue University USA).Y*\Y &

colza ¥ 5, lent jaall 38,5 2 Jlee¥l Hugb e
eyl g 3 5loeill Fumanil] 38 4a0l 2 Jlee¥l pglal uoa

55150 (b gune @
il

Bygunall 5yl

SO sl

Zo! Ay Aaladl il slgd!
Alaadl sl sl

IR FR]

Ll @il s

35050 alome gine

YoNE/VY/YY

YAAV/ <0/

(MIT) L 5393800 Guitpangiiibusla ugas = sLaidl unllS,
Yoo L,

Yode =Yoot Lo odo Ol g iilinle ugas 2 (g3lnidl el —
(Booz & Company) _,iLasS T Hes as,zl;.u olitiea -
) YWY = Yy

Aex il laasd Ol jux 8yl by GAlg pussha =

e il cileusd Ol 38 54 ud; Ab

3,5la¥l Lules gune @l
Bgunall 5l
JM‘ @)L‘s

5 iy Balall sl

ERPRPEA O

R IIRIEFRA]

NA—



1egn JS (pe Ady AT 300 LA.a.Y‘E)‘A?‘uaM‘l ‘?Jjjs\.wa!—g

Odlas o2 b Gl !

Sl ale e

Ye10/Y/ V1

VAAY /Y /Y

Yo 0 A B0, Realodl = Aielin Gusiia L ysllS
Y=Y 05 ledly Al 5LVl piline 3 4 2 5] (uige
TNV Y8 Sl £l Sl Sline 3 55 2 LY e
YN0 YN Juaallg sl A bl Ll ] 38 5 2 cilidaall yuia
Y10 Hlema¥g 5 laill dmazall 38 A0 2 cildeall yuna
238 il ale e

Llad 13yl (po pasndid | !
cual)

O ) ey

DA a5

Zr ) Wi g Aalal| Dalgadt
Adaall Oyt

ALt Al o

Olibasl spinio 3udd dyed]

U et

V444 /A /)

VAVA/A/Y

CY o f B o153 Anals (e Baloma g yslISs
il laiie ¥ g 3 )loil) emimienl| 38,800 2 Coulms
oyl 3,5l Fumemienl| 38 5l 2 e e

Laladl 350591 (o el @l
il

Ol el

SO sl

el A Aalal] il sl
Aleadl ol 43

RIS EFRN]

Olal @i yee dpd|

Jlee¥l uplas e

\RAEVARYA!

VAAA/VY /YA

azill L¥ell 2 g5 50 Aasls —Buelin Buuain uy)ellS,
.(Purdue University USA).Y+\Y 2

colza ¥ a,lenl jaall 38,5 2 Jlee¥l Huala e
eyl g 3 yLeil) Amenil] 3,201 2 Jlee ¥l polal yuie

Lttt 3)‘)?‘ Y% sl ‘q....u‘
Q_«.J.'ﬂ‘ @)\3
JM.A‘ @)L‘s
5 g Bualall il sl

Llaadl ol !
ERIIREFINT

_\a_



Al pe Wislie pgie JSI ASslell mgudl sy pgud | SILe LS slowl ¢

WY‘A.\L w}!!;.\n
2 LS i 2 LS
\BALYARTAR \RRRVARZAR
/Y, YE YEY,YAT|AYY, 6 YVE, 184 Glaa ¥ s let aunll 3,5 | -
LYY,V YYU,a4v | 7vo, -t Yo+, 8A0 byl M @It a8 i | ¥

ARIEY Y0 ,YAY [ /Y, 0A Y+0,VAY Y PN,V - BTN | D - PR A -7

AV, Vi, e | v, Vi, Y- Ollad 3350 aal sie @i | -t

lglolis plad (paus 4S ;ill bl adgll -0
¥y s 5ot e 3501 Loy Jales a0l CLia¥l (ya lonll gl 2 38 01 Zemn L5 -
Olal e 2 aaas clilaan] 32 g e G Aysie Ry Lasgusd pulaid

thin jla g Ldome Ity s Dhae g (diiomn (33 590 (e slalie ¥ A jo 1
Bue e 3l ¥ @ Leils Lgy o Gl slglh sl i fasasa (03550 e 3 5l watas ¥ -
Yy slaw¥ sl any sl 359lls 38,8 Lallas Sl leaSIly 15391 555 v 5ol

Leiloiin (yo g1 g1 48,01 Loy piadd A1 ColLiia ¥t gf dpegSomtl Aalasmd! -V

TOUNE (PRSP (JUEFPR

e Ll (ye ol 5l Lgia (61 1 38,01 Ly e il 3Litel 5l BuagS> Aulem (gl uage ¥ -
ey ol Aatai¥lg il gall

Agele 38581 clias el 3sas ol glasl @lel o gl aag ¥ -

$ale 31 Lgd 1 e e of A gt OLalaitl o1 da gty & yabualf Cly! 5381 A

b LT g3 )a8 gl Lgilaniis o) 4S 2l Jae e

Jee e ol 31 Lgd Loy ol adgull clalaill gl ZegSal pe 350ko @lsl,3 6l uag ¥ -
Al Lgyad of Lgleiin of 3,200

2S5 e Adgtl 33gadl swles Gual Y -

_Yn_



o LAS il edaiidl JSigt!
‘_.bmygs)wwvasm@ 15_; o
: ealaill (S agl!

53900l Aalatl aqalidl h

331A% pulonae
R 9IaT HLATLLL
o> Slilusd! G300
G001 i
1A G
Alal dti
A L5 WSt
e sl I 3% Olad!
gieut, asLinalt Agiaty dms":;'yj A5,
Ole 3 giwn Jlas I
- -
Jame B9t (el Cwlone

N



.p@ﬁ)&&}ndﬁﬁﬁj35}&J|g#ﬂ§5ﬁAAG<—g
:Lgh”ﬁ@@vaciﬁanc)mgqggy(\‘)—

Coabs ol aue | olall Ja3t
° EPTEETS /N
Y ij_l.u
v 090 Ley gax s

(A8 ;A Al gt oyt g Jualid i el — ¢
Al I 38 5l alssl sty Juals mal s sl ¢l 38 51 @i o -

by ¢ ol ce MU jugay peliuall Jumill plad 2 laladl oIS jall pe 2ualdl -
38 il Lgy Jalas ) Calio S 2t Lall 5lacsY)

S 2| IS 2S5 | Lgiada AT Slaa ¥ - )
Gyl 2 Lgruma e alsalall -

U5 W 9 AW A | SIS Sl 5,00yl Aado Ol Oilbilaad I 5¥1 1Y
¢ s Y1 88 523 do Lt (pais

ISR Y LYERPES. UG ST PIUFS: POV ARCH RTINS DU TU I
(ol 5Ligs £8,00 % Bagdy 38501 pagiene 5l sl -

(3l Lga YT, VOY dady Leluani 2 19Siie @ad pauaies 35—

Bsd> 2log dc)sll ploy¥ly Aadotl Milwstt of ZLySY de 331 Aluwludf —\¥

Nes gl Olgiw yuad e J&T ¥ 308 Eldg AT B3lye¥l Hlawly Crealud
.dé?h&ﬁias)ﬁd‘uyéwt

—_YY-—



VY /¥ 2 Al el gl

Yo LVAY | (YA,YA) [(YOr,001) | (VY ,ASA) | (Y ,808) [ay paall aay Bkl il )Y
N axge ¥ axge ¥ axg ¥ el L)Y

anY aag Y aag Y s Y No& g b9l A

s Y san Y age ¥ age ¥ s Y| Ailme qgul pisll 2o

VL ETN, YT ), VYV, S0A LY, EVYVAA Y, VY0, VY g Y, VA4, oY oraalad! e 2 Lo
VLA V,Ye -,y <, <, ERICA I TSI PO
TALNT0 1,408, TV [V, VA), T [, VAR, TAY |1, YYY, TAY ((oese) ol @

T~\17Y~\\’M&AQL¢C'MJ3§'%‘¢M‘WJ# -

YN AN alge¥ Algi 2 ngud! raw
2.00 -
1.80
1.60 1.34
1.40
1.20 0.97
1.00
0.80 0.61 0.61
0.60
0.40
0.20
0.00 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

.\'~\'\—V~\YMQAQMMJ3§.%J3‘-C&‘WY‘AMJM -

YA MY Y alge T gt Jolad mama

4.789,697.00
5,000,000.00
4,500,000.00 3.791.666.00
4,000,000.00 [
3,500,000.00
3,000,000.00
2,500,000.00 1.854.617.00
2,000,000.00 1.337.687.00
1,500,000.00
1,000,000.00
500,000.00
0.00

68.165.00
A

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

_YY_



dAiad| IS Lgtlae il g 48 ald W1 58,00 Julos V8

AU anally I 3850 Sl

YN0/NY/YY | YNy T E

Z\Y’ XY\,?. QL"‘:‘MU““E)”JWM \

. . ol Byt ey (G5Lasl) LY B
(Y,A Y+ ,YA * < : Y

. . NENUE WSOy G IWENI) POV W0
(Y,V 4,14 ) ' ¥

) Uglaatl ol sl psazma) Jalall JUI (uly 2 Lo
To7,ev A8 ,AAA (g1l by ‘i e — ¢
LYY ©,00" onealod! Ggas M abiglall | 0
L, YN +,Yo00 cilagaoll Sl ! A csbistiall|

Aalall ale Y0 38 5l I 3L Julos

Yot ol
27,7 |1, £0,78) |1, 1v0, Vo) Ul uzll ol gl
ZIV,AL VVALAR0 | 1aa, T Jolaa uziy aail
NV ,YE | LAV, VAG [ VAT, e Y Jsml) sy lS g 2y e 25l ad
(W, 88) | VYLAY | ey, sas 3 Age Bos )|
Z(0e,¥+) [ WY,V | VA,AYO Loiiies ol laze!
AYYY, 80| Ve VAL | £TA, A Goplall 2 Aeladlyde Ly
ZY WA oYY,V ogy,evy Mg s AL sl 3ga sl
ZYVLYE VWYY Y A DAY | realiad! Boing bigllall §gama =cul s skl ggaa
ZAALYY | YAALATO | vV A0y Ugluall elysliall
R PR NN iﬁ-‘i‘dmu"“)
FAR,WY [ OYYV,E0A[  £T), YT FETRUUBY RGP TA RG]
- sap¥ | WO, ey 2 raalid | e Lgadss 7330 2
ZVN,UV [V, YYV E0A [V, 67, ¥Y ornenludl 3gis §gaza

_Yé_



Aatall ala, ¥ ol ol Julos

VooYALAST |V TAALVAS | YL ETY, 0AT alad!
vey,ove | (v, YL, YYY) [ (),400,A0T) cilagd | 3215
¥YI, YV VAo, s0V oYY, VYY o Jezms
Vei, Y (Yiv,040) | (Yiv,ANY) GV alsl ¥y Capslall lea|
YYY, ). (YA,\YA) YoY,AVY Ayl o Al (35Leadl) il 2 Lo

B e desld Wit A8, Al AdEiad Aastlg delgdl Ad i | Ol yglatitl — Vo
coslagal| e 33l loml) Bgeadl 23S i) B 3003 )
ks Blgwl e @l LY

8 pura ch) Jajj.bj)\a.m‘b MY

Olous e olail @ Hlidey Aalid| SIS ;i 1y S pild GBI Gladl Hlaze 11
s4Y Adiwe g1/ 9 33 LALAL (g 43

YT A Asid) @bl il Gus ¢ pall gl Baladl AU AS 8 @bl G Glsn
clagll e Balall dg puall dlals 5Lis (A,V: ) Al

130 ¥ | ulome sline S8 (yo 4S gLl AT BlHe¥ 1 sue -1 -1V

VYY) 2 LS wgudl e | i

Alies @l 3,181 Gulzes s Linel s Low!
Ve (VY | iyl | ol aa Y e @ Ollad s Yl s @i | )
Yo0,VAY |Y20,VAY | Lissl (3531 wen yyia et MU Ayl il | 38,5 | ¥
YY1,V (Yo gA0 | Loyl | @Il Jus Gl s sl lei W @Il 8 55 | ¥
YEY YA |YVE 168 | iyl | ol asW e @ jee | olaa ¥l e jaall 3,5 ¢
Ve [0 |l | @l S @l s @l Juls Sl @[ 0
| el a8 Jiee s .
Yovo)r | Y,vor | sl __,Lz"}yr;t:__ﬁ Ollad ¥l e @il yee |1
| dumd | 38 A Jiae - s
vy Y| Gl : u)j“ (392l dasl yuia |V
la¥ | dley | Lo | @l 8 ,s s L. .
M‘“‘ (&6-4-&4‘ L_"‘J)‘ Ll") e )U (QJL.‘.‘J‘J:_JA ‘Q.'\}J:Ll} A

—Yo—



S 3l (ye Lgale Hlagis 1S 552 5,501 Gulzms elinel 33Lul) 8S5las mgul gl angn ¥ -
A2 gl S By LWLl 35191 U3 e Lgide Sl iS58 va g Y -

ALY Ldal 1 3,0 ¥ ) yolinal Jid [y 4S glall 2T Blyg¥ 1 se —0

Lonardl Ll 3,059 Lol

Y,Y0) Jlea¥ jushas jye/ Olad w1 s @i yee | )

821 polnal islBTg 5,10 N | ulme slincl )l8Y aS glall AIWI GHp¥ 1 sue 7
t(dadd punall YW1 Ang31) +An il Ldat)

Yoyl y-vy

gwmm‘ o 3ol o¥ Laloma e line! e Lol

Lt 3,1 0¥ jolaily

YYe LY | Al s e /ding) (251 sam! yite

B}EJ\ ..\.a)gl)_“._l.a \
oLt S B pall heieal | 36,5 Jian

AVE AR BC-PEERN R PR 3o10Y Galoma )

Nyroe [ oy [V e Wl Guloea Gy AL Olbsd s iy @i | ¥

(d\.uﬂ(dlabl:b v
el oIl 38 5 fian
TN,eee | 0,00 Y, 800 3)|A|;u.ul._zn}fac ‘QJLMJ“Q:\BG:'_U ¢
Slaa ¥ 3)lei jaall 38,5 Jias

N,0e | 0y, y,o- 55101 pulzs gune

N,000 | 0,0 V,+ 0+ 3)_3!@}4"4&

Y¥V,00+| Y0, ++ | 1,00 (LLs) paes=tl

T



YT A Ay Ldat 13 )l ¥ (ol Loy piaty it CilBIS g LIS -0

Lgieadl g 1
byl

£4,0Y0 | Ve, e Ye,1Y0 aladl jaull | gpalas o2 Gl
APEETI PR Y, -+ Jlae¥l skt i Ollad @ yee | ¥
VY, - \Y,0- U et | plibanl sgunie Guas | ¥
YYA,VVO | Y4, 40,VVvo0 ()sz;)@,,g

(YN T D IME 50 ¥ ) ulome Dbl due g
YN 8 IS alias (V) 35109 Ll dde

AL At IS A4S 5ad ) Lgiads ST midlg Cile pocdt V4
AU Bl I3 38, A0 Lguabs miagcule p5 aage W

SIS ;adf pe B yuall 38 ,adt Lginde G Olola,¥iy aslidly sgaatt -1 Y.
2t gl ulotl slinel gl 3ya¥ 1 ulme ey ol Aadsndl of A2EAET) o) Aaslid
‘egyl81 o 48 ;a1 2 (als g 51 gl plat
o Al @lS 2l pe 5)mall 3,80 Lgade albla)l o golae ol ssae 4l g ¥ -
2 Caliga gl ol alall juall ol pulell sliael gl 55159 pulma Gy ol Aaudotl ol 22z
olal gl s
S oles 23S 34 dealue - o
Al ales 238 a0 dealice angr Y

Al it | Ao 248 5| healus — ¢
bl il Aas 23Syl Aanlins an gy ¥

_Yv_



OIS o dd | deS g 4:135&3.!41904&3‘4@.&1‘

el 309y 2ala ¥ aelsall st al Y1 L Lay lS 5] AeSga aelsd Guabaty 3,201 a5

A e Ll AaS 5ot Sl

e 4y al Y @iy IS 501 LS ga ilerlsd jgis Jid aslil @5 Il 35131 Gule o)
aLall 351 5¥1 Gl oLl

0= Ja ¥ Lo Lodle| wege J 23U Lobly (o plad¥) aega (e (e dL 35000 agai 3. Y
e 35580 3l e Lgil 13 U Ll e plaad¥l asa 38,801 0¥ @lidy Jee alil 23345
950V 239l e cbiladl oia yi Alee 2 Ao sl le aialy AU G1ooY) L 43
Lo poladl

ol alis (SIS syl galall Aalal Bigl! plainl spunm ilses dinss @i ¥.Y
o Camall 2 el jahy a5l Letlib a5 Laily @albius JSI ag,580) g 92
ogilall el

sl 2 plan ¥l ol uege e el @ Yy o ,ly il Oidims 2. 03! @yt
Shiiane I Jeall @iauns 39 SO

—YA—



5 B a0 H9e

Jl—3!

1ol 3529 potey s Leiandly 3,5 Lmil) Amaninl 3 5201 5505] Gulma 53 —)

YNV e lat AU L) M 38 a1 Al il e

WU =Bl J‘*‘LQ‘MM‘:"JM‘“&U 3yleill Lnimzent| AS a1 5)‘3‘;0“1-?‘)-2:' -y
3,008 JLa b, Al s

By1¥1 ulme gune Bya ¥ Lpuloma (s y 33 B0 ke (uctiy
eIladt @il s Ol s ¥ e @aty 18 9aY o | yiin
M
Lo %ﬁ
/N -l ‘
510 udome gune 810 udone gune
Iladt @Ol @aud Olad @y yoe

o=

/

otaadl 5,0 253,510 AU il culoglall JLaSTy 3335 Ay olinl cpadsll oymi y25 Y

YV d e

S
Olalaw! jguwaio Giad

‘ALa.Y‘)_._n.\ll
RESLINEN ‘;q-u ‘:,.“?)

Bl ¥ pudane
[EPY PN R

%

_Y4a_







Cb[)L0334a§f[9 8 y)lmil) dnadl | AS L
53900ma dale dealiue &S 54
Leailgl 20,V AL - glee

Y11 Jo¥I 0991 ) 2 LeS A Sl

O | Sl | a0 5E5 g

cadl G agl!
(Atlall 090595 il o 2 sliacl)

_¥\_



O laitiaw Y g 3 ylouill dacasit | 4S 5|

AP RE N dale doaliua 35).&4

iR
i
Yy il b beastl a8 55—
. Y T 1S 7Y 2 LS I S, ol -
vV Y1 oW 09alS ¥ 2 A guit) At Jaladl Jaudt ol —
YA VT ¥l glS ¥ 2 At Al AU Bgas 2 el il (ol —
e YV ¥l 0elS ¥ 2 At Al Byuadl eslssadl ol -
oy - - LU abld! Joo il L] -

_YY_



CETLut) OlyLusd | oG8 s yE3

‘_.,-&Lu.d salad
83 guiml | dolall daalud | O Lailiw N g 8 jlowill duaasatll aS yad|
Aadlgl! ans ¥ astall - Olee

I SBL GBS T 55

71581

Aolall Aasludl Olylekiuly 5ylocill Auawasit! 25 0alt sl 2l bl Lsss
oLl 5l Gl 3385 ¥+ VY Y1 9318 ¥ 20 LeS I 58,00 Gl ¢ 00508 g Bagatamt
@Y Lazlag g bl lls 2 aguill Aiald Byuaill eulzaul olas &SI Gsim 2ol il Olag
g 01 il Ly 20U bl o2 3 el 2 2all Al sl

ASJ.m.UUJLU)S)UmJ_A}:J‘ ‘}J‘@\Suﬁﬂl..\u).gkjlaﬁ)ﬂ@u|ubu‘u‘ Lubﬁ_
Lg."_\‘j ARRNY Jﬁ}" U}-'\S AR % LS 83 gul | dolal! dealad! «._tbLe:CwY‘j 5yl duaasd !
SAdgud! aidul):ul.z:.ﬂ)__.:.b.t Laa, A@)m‘ D 2 gt At ua il Lgilaaagy ‘:,JUJ

Gi‘)."ua‘.w“

Coxgay Lidohenn sgus Olg (adgndl Gaantl ulel La_énj dan AUl wblul Lasas @ aal
O OplEias Geeb . o,Edl 1 e G Adghuey Aoll 3,550 2 Amiags yulall wlls
oleatl Hulal ol b=l e skt gt il ol gl oladl selgal Lang a< .l
asletl 2 U bl 3ot 6 ! bl aldlaie I dalos¥l niwl=sll L,:.g.l‘
k! gl )_uLaJ. ‘_,.Ij.d\ salzel | ldbniasg enldiaitl oigs Lulfd\ @ By dedlgll 3l
bt Jo> Lub sy aiuling aplS Lgde LthuJ‘ Sl sl ol Lalaielys cnpeslmal!
Ladul

B 1) 3B ) gal
bl 3502 2 pa5n Bueal i3 Ligl) Ujnadi 2 Ll 5ee¥l Gl o Apund Il 350 gl
Lgdo Ll s (03850 U lblald Uiz s la 2 551 o2a Jolis @3 adg cadlondl dicall 300
Ll ,LaY! s Bagn 3235 gl Bl Ll ity @y 138 591 0208 g Shumiia Ll =1l 0190

PFES (AP Y

LU bl a3y 38 5l ol oyl Lgiacay Sl cileglall wlli o 5,531 cleglal
Ll g Ll ol «baslall 00s Amas (pe Jahenn 35801 55130 pulen O -Lalsn U535
G lguoginiey aSTUl JISAT (e JSE @l cpaiay Yy claglall ol Jady ¥ 3,50 24U
S s slas] Bl (e IS 1) Lo sotoed ilaglall o0 36153 ole Liidghone pnias
I Lo Uil 01 cileslall 51 S ) A1 @blodl o 6 ya5n S Gasla cilS 13]
Lidde oy il ilaglall 028 2. g paga Uad s g Lilesy Lialid 2omd LS 015 135 ¢ 38001 Alae
BT &y ssal Bl LS ity oy 1 36 A0 3L @Bl Sy By 2 alls I 3505y

Al 2l AU UL Joo U535 2 L] 35La¥! o 6,59 cilaslally

Yy



IR OBLAAT (o A4S Al 81! uloms 2t 9Bue

o o Bl AU Ll plal Lainy Alsle 3 y5ums 323,01 AU @Lldl G jes Slael of
Jl..\.c‘; U'” CAug U'E’b 2\_\\3) ‘aUa.u JaLaJ:-:Xl @3}&1‘ ol Jadiig ;2\5).;25‘ B)‘Alu.ulq-_a Et__dﬁjm
o ol Uns 2 3 1S 2lgus & paga s Uasl a0 (e Bl g Wl 5 ygems AU SBLA (o e
3543 Sue @ dyle ey la ¢ AJUT ULl slael e 3510Y1 Gubxe Adghuus (1o =589
Wl 551 218 Gy e 3 Ol AU UL 20 LadW1 5 5 e 3LaS | peian¥l e 3 5l
3505Y pulme s 35 Wlin Sy @ Lo el sl panadl Gulad lid 2 Loy 2, pana¥ly
clls B3y 3T alaie sl 4aud oS0 o f Lgililae Cadg ol 38 a0 Apaiary

Qb\.u:d‘éé.\.ﬁ ad 9hwn

LU UL ol Ao Lial) (e Ugaes 353 le Llgens 1 L asi Gl Bdusll lel | Cougs
i Ljlasl I cougs LS (Jloml ol Uas 2 <ilS low 3 ymen slasl &l cpecas ¥
alel | ami Lgde Jumd G Aelial) aa 50 o (e @2 0L AU @bl Jom Ll ity
BLanSy Blas K53 Y Ll W1 AeLiall (yo Aadd pe A5 o Bdgud] 330 jlal Ling 33!
Aasgmg Jla 2 3 a5l o Las ¥l dalS

OIS 13) A yas ¢ a3 ola ity Pl ¥ gl Uasdl (o 20U @bl 2 o Uas Y1 muis 2
AU UL e 2oLyl ey all Gle el ol gl ol (S 5355 ol Jaill (1o
(il 3aa dalpe M el LiSay Ljpud e gaaal clslpal Lial® e s
ol Lo Lilel | g

sl Gle Wgemny 38001 olel 2 ¥ Ligany Llaglass M5 jlalall lls slel yo asaly
¥ alas) ae jblia ol cnagie AU Sl Js Ll ol 2a3U1 G0
W ssgumnall 5o ellad ¥l e 22301 Joliell s (e 58T o JLis ¥l e 223001 3 pa 5]
A1 218 315 gl Balas glant ol o o ol 5150935 ol 5lols3 (e Sl Yl ey

3B ey anad Cagy ll3 5 38 1l 2 Az all A5 00l B13 0y da gl Aelai] @i @
elai¥l ola Aled gora J> Shmdie LTy oloul gy Gudy 2Lt

&l poudi ddaden Saa &LZJ}RS).&J‘ BYCRSVY-PRE ST el tl bl Zu;)hg.x.nﬁgi] L4
L Al ol L1 LS 152 Ly 3,515

Sote oty 38 01 55050 U3 (e poimiall ualall Bl peindl ol Lo e sue i @
2030 1 1aLiieal i3y 3 01 A patea] S B yagn S35 i 1B Cog,ls 5l &bl 352
Lile omy il 38 1200 250yl Jo 158 3 L o 1315 Lgele o 301 3001
Cra @l 1315 bl 2ol 550331 ciloLas| 11 20U @Bl Jso Ly, 255053

_Vé_



gy Ley AU o lladt g U o i oo Lide ooy dila 2,010 el Liaa ¥l a U1 bl
il las¥l LS aue

02 IS 13 Lo agamy Lgs 2oLl el La¥l g AUl clilaadl (0 ye 35 plog Sgioms s @
LJale IS Lg Awsladl el ua W s A8 il Al cillaall (a8 bl

e Gillg Ralgll 3L Sl I aalsYls Gaull dulee codgiy Blady 3 5l 55050 301
G2l Aglae IO 2l |l 300 5315 da il 2adail 2 Lguuals Gl 2y p 9] Caniall ol

O ol osa¥l AlSyy AIMELLYL Aolil gl Walud) aelsay Uil 3l 38 5l 35050 g30!
comgeaitl 128 2 L3 fya b uill 25logll clsl o Vg Lt i) e L5l Lels

Uy pas pgad) ol pe Ll g Aol 2iaadly Aunlill Balgl 3acll Hgaly 38 5l 35000 301
S ¥ SIS 13 gl et Liald 3uas ¥ culay 5 ol il 52 4l lia (S5 @ Lo AU bl Jgo
clIs e Aadgul| palill 39 ladYl Aglac (ye

W0 9l OLdaidl Jg o 535
bl g az 11 2 bladl ¢yl ddgenl 5 ygoms dalaie Anrulome s domg 39uis 4yl dadiod
.L&_d.c &ALA—“J dalall aj__n.éj‘ u‘aj-.'ﬁ ;LWMB)‘J?‘ uu.\.‘;;nﬁﬁ}%Z))‘ﬁ‘ H:JLU

Yoywvbla a2 olee

(Ve Bk 6
el ) il
(Gsting il o pliash)

be il o35

Grant Thornton

—Yo—



33900ma dale daalive a8 4
Tadlgl! 20,9 ALl — oylae

O leitiaw Y g 5 ylovil) Haasil | 4S y 48

YT gs¥l osls T 2 LS UL S0 ol

(a1 sluull)

Yey0 \E! Loy
Siaga gt
PLPI R (O AU Y
oYY,V 0LY, LYY v ¥y il dang oslSliae
£V, AT - J2 ¥ Al Jrmotl) s o IS
oV, AAY 0LY,EYY W Iyl Slaga ol ¢ garne
AP Rwi PR eI
WY, AVY VEY, 848 ¢ &) Alya Bous )yl
00, v+ Y,Y0- oad Gl
Vylo,00 £04,VYO 0 2\_23.\.4‘@43
NASEAR) YA,AYO Aiiws ol slaie!
V6, VAL RVIREVN 1 dclad
YAA,VYS TYS, 84 2913 yremd St s IS
V1A, AAC 144, Y1+ v 4 2 Lag aadll
V,+80,Y8) V,7vo, Vo) A I Sla g g1 ¢ parme
VL1, P Y,YVA,VAY Cilaga ol g game
Sliglally 2801 392~
A Sl 352
V,ooe, o Y, o0, o &ﬁﬂ‘ﬁﬁ%zﬂsl‘ﬁCfé-udu‘w;‘J
Yoo,041 Yo0,04% bl Sblas|
(YA, VYA) Vo, VY A yo (Hilus) 2Ll
VLYYV, $0A V,ETY,TY AL 39d> ¢ garns
Sl gllatf
Ayl il Olygilal
- VU, o Algls AlaT IS
PPN PR PPRIRY
YY) ,AYY 144,444 el L
£1,00Y 10, V1Y A5l ad
A,OEA (RURER Ja¥ 3 ,ns il | clSs
Yo,Ya-. 4y,Y¢ . s Manll (ya daude culads
£4,0+ - - Loaie Anguie il ylomyl ol
YV, -4y VY, TEV q &) A1 Bus )
YAA, A0 YV, AOY Uglall bysllall pyama
YAA, A0 YA, AOY @lsllall fsams
VLT, YT Y, YA, VAV Sligllatly sl B s> ¢ gomne

dgne |5 2T liledl o2 cye T 3 U5 (VA) @301 I (1) (@0 cye 20 sl Ll 0ol

¥



Q‘)Lﬁfﬁ-«uY‘j PR Eet| g DY S S P L WA
33gama dale Aanline 38,5
Tadlgl! 303,91 ALl — oylee
YT go¥l sl ¥ 2 dgat ! alt el Jaudl ol
(¥ 5luwll)

Y10 R N
Y, TAA, VA Y, YV, 0A1 oladi 2 Ly
(V,YVY,YYY)  (),4)0,A07) ). bt 21K
\Ao, ¢V oY\, vry &')-”J—ﬁ?-ﬁ
(Yoy,t+A) (v-0,40+) ) aslal Cayylins
(Yo,voY) (YV,8+A) \ ol gl
(v,yve) (Y,AA0) LS o¥gacg Lilgn
Y,1.0 (V-0) @l dany oilStias g 7T (H5las)
§,0% $4,0 aslylxal o150l
Ve AYY YY, VoY 0 4l dn bl il @ad paaia 3
0,0A 0,40 6)5.lq|_s|):.l‘
- (Yo,+++) 551o¥ Galma slinel 3l3lSe yainis
Y, A1 = S ablag Hilga sl ol
. 4y _ ] Jrmmill @y lSud jandes )
’ PRIENA]
(YA, \YA) Yot,of¥ g il S (8 5kesnt 1) e
- (£Y,47Y) L) Jas Ay yun
- (\,vyA) Aol olgiw Ao dy o
(YA, \YA) Ye¥,AVY PV P WA DTN PY SR Y PN ]
(oY) - 'y 70 (o Aty Al Y @guud | ducas

Hoewad 1 (B 5keus)

dgme Ty 2T lilatl o2a cya T 3 IS5 (VA) @001 I (1) @00 cyn 2,0 b Ll 0o

_Yv_



Oleitiw N g 5 )l dawasit| 4S pad!
3.534:;,4 dale dealiva 2&5).&
Tadlgl! 303,91 ALl — oylee
YT Jo¥l sl ¥ 2 dgil) Al A8 Baan 2o el il Ol
(32,91 5lally)

VLYYV, 80A  (YA,VYA) - YO00,047 Y, een, v AR RVAVARC B PUSREIN |
Ye¥,AVY O YSYLAVY - - - Aall Jalidl Jadl e
VL, ETY, Y. \Wo V¥ - ¥00,00% N, eer e YONT/NY/PY 2 LS o )

Y,EVY, VAN (4:Y,AY:)  £0,EYY Yoo,041 Y,:Vo, e ARRY-VAVARCE PX RSN |

dn )y (e byleas) sLa.‘aL
- £0,8YY ((£0,8YY) - - o

LY ol
(V,¥V1,%:%)  AGA,YAA - =Y,V JU uly asaies
( YANYA)  (YALNYA) - - - Al Joladl Jaadl lea!
VLYYV, E0A (YALNYA) - ¥00,04% Y, e, e \‘~\o/\\‘/"\%\.¢5.\:_um).1!

g Ty 2T lilatl o2a cya T 3 IS5 (VA) @001 I (1) (@0 cye 2,0 b Ll 0ol

—YA—



OHleliw Y g 8 laill dawasit | 4S ,ad!
3390l dalall dealll
Tadlg! 205,91 ALl — oylae
YT U 0slS 7Y 2 gt Anal) Byuaill eslin ol ol

(5¥1 5L l)

YeVo Yo
(YA,YA) YY,AVY
Yo,Yov YV, 80
Ve, AYY YY,vey
(Y,1-0) V.0
£,4VY =
Yol,V:0 ( ov,014)
(VY,1vA) ( YYT,AYY)
(Vey,YA+) ay,1¢
A4 LAV ( YYv,vig)
YY, At oY,vo-
(va,vvy) Yo, YA
Yo,ya- 10,A0
¢+ ,44Y Yi4,vo¢
A 0LA YY,to0v
£4,0¢ - ( ¢4,044)
A,YEA v1,Yo¢
YAQ,04¢ \oA,001
(eav) (¢+,v14)
- (YV,¥YY)
(v, vy, hae) =
(Y, +vY,14¢8) (*v,¥YY)
(VAY,YAVY) A+, ¢0
41, VAY VYA, AQ0
\\A, A0 144, ¥4

Juadldd Oldee (po Aauaid ) Oladad
! (3)\.“;5-) =

ol L

L

ol Mgl

l(u';um;)

@l asag culSlias pu (Cb)\))iL“o

Jolalt S Luly 2 st
Jra=ill @y ol

¢

ERTNY (Q.AL

Liwe alslaiel

delandl
a3yl
> Ao Buus )l

e Maall O daoda clany

P Y (QAS
TP

Loie Anguiie ol lomyl 310

5)5.1 AB1 3oyl

Jeadit Oldee (yo Asnail| Glad Gl 2 Lo

Dleiiw ¥ Oldae 2. Ao il | danaid | Olad ol
QYB CI‘_L!.Aj QLSJ:M

YO REN PP PRV-H JEA b Nvi |

et beas bl
JUI Gl padses

o gail Oibilee 2 Aantiiud | Asaail | Glaa G 2 Lo

LoS 2 Lag a2 a3t
Bl Ayl 2 deS 2 Lag il
Heead | Tl 2 deSm 2 La g azid|

dgme 1555 2T Ll o2a cya T 3 IS5 (VA) @201 I (1) (@0 cye 2,0 b Ll 0o

_yv4_



S Hlailiw N g 8 yloviy dnasd ) AS il
83 guome dole doaluwe aS 44

YoAT Jo¥I (59018 TN 2 LeS AT SBL! J g Ol Lias!

(329 5lgally)

th A

Lealins 38,58 ey VA8 /Y /Y sl oy Lty 5)laill Lmiasull 38,0 cowls
ASLetl g A8yl Jumees 38 ya O L (YAT) @3 o 5)lmill g debiall 5,155 o 33900 2ale
Sl (oS 39 jugad usly ciliie e Se Sugmis alall Lable @al ey cuailgll 253,31
Aalall 3Lty paaitly sl ¥l pelio Calie e Mg

O3 = AU B9 Slee Ao s 2 Ao yote 38 5l @l o)

Bolid Ayl 3ukaill diads 236,800 5500 Gulma Jud (e 358,00 32U @bl 13 @
<o locall Aalall B!l A28 ga Bl o2a ey (Y )V

2olgl diculont | Orlulowd ! .Y

AW SBLA sl |

Asl ekl jules pulre e Bylall uleall Ly 3,50 21 Sbll slael @
Aeloell yolas Guloes cpe A5G0 At gl AW o, Ll ool jorads Aot (ye 3 y0batl ol il
Ladg!

el 2RI Tl Ly UL Bl slael &

A8 5 e 11 el Sy 62015 BT UL L) Alae 5o 33,31 5Ll o)

L) L) 2 Lge Ll & Sl ol e 5o 2Ll Bl Za il pralond | sl | )
Aially Bt | A 9ol 2T LT yoilan Gudal

Sookatt adeull Halatl e edhaaatly solall e Ioae adgd! Aealell oles Gales uusl
38 5 5515 359 Y\ I 938 ¥ 15 iy dailly lall ol Gudad @igesy (AL
LI abldl e s 58l ol 4 050 oF Jumiall 2 edbastlly yulall oka Gulas o
.3 Al

_in_



¢ Ll 7351539 Lgale o 3paas Jaosl @5 G yulally sagasd! slall @a¥ Gaile Gb Legag

Gt 7 55 olall e g ge olatl @8,

1o G AU elsiaadl | @gud! bl Gle g

Y) @@y adll oslatt Seudl 5Ll
YO Sl ogils 2 (e dass) R

T AU lgiaad) | e sgaall cye culsl !

10) @3, a Ul E:vil} ALl
TV il il ‘M‘( ) o2 AUl joslal ol 5L

T Gl 2l eslgied)

=M (V1) @3y 2l Ll ALt
Pt Gl pils alla¥ | (V1) @2y U s lal el 5L

Oyt B et
o aball 3,80 550 e ety Anlall @luled! Gadasy 23U @bl slael o
ol ppazll ol o) gy 338,11 el lia¥ly 2JUT abladl Gle 5555 Gl elalga ¥y el yaml
Judieal] 2. Adaall 5L (Lo ddey (2005 BB (ye Agliie il sl puiaied ilids 2 e wiies
A Lgle sl G ol yall Cag b g pling] 2 5l Goei 35191 Sl ol e Calizs B
T

AU bl slael 2 Lgalaial @3 Gl @l jpadill @al Gl Legsy

cluast @bl g o Augalll Jood A LY Hlea¥l ua salely 551091 agd -
2 3a3gull e LY Hlee W el yuuiy Jen ¥ el Aalall ALl Lo falatiel Bugiaad] ulS S grunV!
Ol 2 (@aay o)) a3l 231 @y - Jediall

L3 HLac Yl 2oV day Lgluasd 2 Sl (gl pauaies o il 3yl 3515] agd -
Jaamill @odl el

2L uadll e (6Ss o 38 yond) Aiday Gebiadl Gaiais 3ad juadh 35,40 3,15] agd —

ool 2 delead) sleel le

—¢\—



SA YNy Olutallg SlSial !

Ll ) LS Mgl @ing «@S1yall @IMguadl Ja35 aa RASIL W31 culaally oISl gl
5l LY peal) sue e coltll danuall 33,k alasiw U 358k 585 Leaie (Y
Al Aygiadl el alaimialy Lgd

AN sxbliay il

YALEY el aaag e

/10 ol

Al FigwaeS sl pug 3 5421

AR ailyeSaag elsl
il 3yl Lgiesd 2 Lo (e Yy el aallg culSiall pn (6Y 031 3l Skl A1 Jas Lotie
daadl ple 20 il Begd omig Lasts ) (Sl dagall I Lgiasd a3
B Il 25 cale IS Bled 2 Wy clsally lShieal] pdgull oo Y1 eall Ganl e @
eall Gle 2@l 3 ,mu dadl Wl @ Lile 0,008 & Lee gagill GalEY) el
el 33le! g 5 Gl Al (ye sl ppadnll Bslel sy GaGL o Loyl
S| S ay i
@ Y 3,ald) Gaslally alelady) Wl acn Gilly 1L Juaill cod goladl el
O 3 jala ety Lote < Lgn¥l @i o W1 Sdil) et Ll gl

Z\.Lmltg;m

2 ol (dai @i cLglumnd B SISl @l aumies Ju 355 ey ARSI 20l el glss
© o) @l (e Juamll Bl Lt 35311 panaill e Lead: Lglasd 251Sa] aue Jls
sl N g

delad!

Ao A sasdy 3l Legal Tl Aagall 2 Lo of 2aIIL 51,20 3 jalol Aebind] yunes @
A gt Gl

deS> B Loy ual|

lie I el 3LLEN ol Ly aidl suly Goaiend] 2 saill deS> 2 Loy aaill Jiay
el 2 il Shlae e Y Gy yedl B Holan ¥ cilBlintulig s3umae

A



28 Ao ATLA N9 A1) go i

Al 13 e cleasdly siladl adliul wie gdudl Aamtue Allly LS| @eldl @Lal @y
.p:a(d;t el U3 e Lgs AU oS 59

Slawst |

Jaizml! oo aily Al &lanY aoem alal 33l 885800 le (8% Lasie cilawmitl olal @
Sblad! by claantl G pe @ olel Y 028 a3 il pooy 3,800 ald
S yall sl 3 ya910 lagles yaT Lo Sl Lgiesd g 2L

poli)
AU bl 22 Lall () 5lglly AUl cbslially AU @laga sl o ol ¢! @i
052 o1 palall Gulaad e Lgunges @i Loie wlliSy el Ze 3l Ag3lall Boasd) 29w Lesie
el uds 2 clsllall Gygedy ilagasll 325

O OS5l ey g3l I L g Sladl 2SI b s Jaiis Leade el el ol bl @
e slaae ¥ (Sa IS sl ¥l uld

clagasll e Gladll WLl GuSiay Gy iad ool le Sl5all culsl gl 3353 @y

ke Tl Lz, Y @bl ¥ 3as @

A W1 O el

ey ol 2 505Lal (B ! laaly 3,280 I3 Zagin Y1 3leally @ 1 ilileal] LS| @
ool LYl el 301 algllally U1 lasastl o)l Jigad @ cobdend! olls
LY b)Y (380 bl e 2itall AU @Bl 05525050l o puall las
J3 ol Ol 2- 3 Y el 3aus Y1 Jagad e ALl H5lasdly

RES WSS

oY catingy g pall sl 2LV ulal Gle Bamial) GOl calias s
Lasls ud sl Jedi Aiall £ OY AU SBLadl 2 Al LY e Ay puall Aasli!
Sl gl Llal 2aaY il 2 Laly U0 2iadl 2 Jo30ll A 5d Cayline 5l 4 pall
g s ool Y 53 Asia gl esla cond 390 ol L juo Algu50 38| y0e

_gy_



¢,Y0A

SYW g Slal lg DlSLiat! L ¥

AVYLVET VA ATE 84, YT IY,07 £, YUE, VAL YO, A0)
£8,4 - 4,TAY YY,TEd Y LAY LPRRE vo- - -
(vy,vy) . (yv1) (M) (ry,o) (Wwvo) - -
AVY,++4  Y4,080  VY,0:V  ,-4Y  YA,0Y:  §,748 YUE,VAL Yo, A0)
YYA, 0V - YY,O0UY Y, NYY  0TL,EVe Y VAL YOy, YY) -
YV, e0A - Y, ey Y, .Yy Y, AYS LAY Ve ,TloY -
(va,¢+Y) - (Yvy) (M) (YALAA) (ve) - -
YY-,ovY - Ye,VeTl 6, VY Y EYT YL EAA YV, AAL -
0LY,EYY  YA4,080  &V,A) Y, 04 ANeg V,Y-1 0 at,4s1 0 Yo, A0
AAYLYNY VA ATE £, Ve VLAY Y0 Yo, A YTV, YA YO, A0)
£,041 - Y,ov- £ - Eee V, ¥ -
(Yo, V1Y) - - - - (rv,7 ) (YA -
AV, VET VALATE £4,YYE §,Y0A 0 TY,oY- 6,004 YREL,VA- YR, Ao
Y£1,4A0 - Yo, YL,YVe $ALYYY O YE, VY Yee oy -
Yo,YoY - V,4¢4 voy V,YYY tAnY Ve, AAN -
(yy,viv) - - - - (Y1, Y1) (Y,8+Y) _
YYA,OV+ - YY,0UY  Y,IYY 01,8V Y,VAL YOY, YY) -
OYY, IV VAL,ATE YTU,VY Y YY) T, ava V1),008  Y0T,A0)

raalsyy

ARRRYAVAR-H PR
aslales!

elalegil

ARARYARFAR B PXQRWINN
@S I MW Y
YNV /) 2 LS s,
el WM gil

elslegil

ARRR VAR YA S B-N CQUUNN |
TN/ 2 LS & 5t 2l 2 Lo
raalst

ARALVAVAR-B RSN
cilalos!

el slacinl

ARALYARVAR RN XRUINN |
1S AL & gt ¥
YN0 /V /)2 LeS s,
Ll I gl

eslolegil

ARALVARFAR BB X QUUNN |
Yoo/ AY/¥) & LeS A b dedl| 2 Lo

_$¢_



‘5):':!2\.1:»..\.»34.‘4;!.2

Yoyo | vn
10,711 W, (hlex) S5 Ly sbilal
Vo, 11 £Y, VoV Leazie degaie Ciaysline
- VA, £Y0 eilac 3y o bkl
YA,44% A, 1Y VLS elials
¥,rYo LTS 33 s elisals
V,7o4 V704 Jas A s bl
- V,VTA onalage @l
A, 0TV = alellae
WY ,AVY VEY, 848
Loue @ed. 0
R
0+Y, Y8 VEV,VEY L5la @ad
(YT1,041) (YAY,£1A) Lelemsi 2 1S e @l pmimins

V10,700 £04,VYo

el paaia e cod G Syl I Jgaadl s

Ye\o Yo lglansd 2 IeS Al

Ty, Yol Y, 04 B 2l 2 e

$A,VOA - 2 IeSiun Jpmetill @ o lSd aiaes (e Jagad

L@.‘:umz

( 1£,AYY) (vv,vor) aull B Ll il mad Gauaiea )

- (01,£Y+) wosne (g
YY1,04) YAV, ¢ VA

Ayl (&\-ALU‘)L»L“‘,J[:.JI Joadl o

YA, 14 £40,A0 ol e 5 5 2l Rmaan o

TYSL, oY YoV, YAV Al (ye 4133 8% Rimns a3
0+Y,Ye VeV, VEY

oS Sy Jrmmtll A5 L) mnine 331 @y o 1 Admieal] ol praen O 3 51 35001 alma gl 2

—¢o0—



deliadl .

Y)o Yot
\\‘,OV‘ YTO;V/\Y ucLLau.&:
Ye,ve AC, V¢ e Mag i oS 55 ela yliiua
- \V, Yoy Sy cue S bl
Ve, VAL LA, LA
doS> 2_Lag uadl.y
Y<\o AR
Ve, VoY Vol B9l 2 u3h
Vo, VEeY YAA,VOA el gt dyls bl
VYA, AQ0 Y44,y

Lerds @ Ogale (V) 1 @aii 3351 5L (ysale (1) gspally 4 iUy 7yl | JUIT oy il
Y0 5 Y VU G938 T 2 LS @l il 3,1 5l Beas!

Skt sﬁ\.&.&!

Loy A penall Jd Bygiaadl ZL¥l (e dligsd @ Lo olasd! 13s 20 Gnastl LA i
B3 e 389 4 7l 3,80 Jlewly ay Jales Lo il o I ALl clgiaadl g5 7Y
- ol e agnll

_$v—



Lgn) g3 7 y5ie Lo

YoV f‘L‘ JM} .La.x:u.u é.ﬂ‘ L@ck&l%w&bw daladl 3...91._5@.\.! :\_.5.445:‘4 ZJ‘A}” u.“.\zﬂ f.LE:J:u.u
c 0l 5L Cosale LI 3S 21 Jlawly (e 71V, 0 By cremlaad| le &3 7L dg

S W13 Byl A

Y-\Vo ARRNY
- LY, ArY Jadl By pis (s
- YA, s cralasll 3algm g lalSa mnina
- Yo, - 351 Y uloma e linel 31818k janiea
Y,407 Y,Vo- irwa cayylina
VA, VO = Slagal! &g o abilal
Y, AAY - ralbge @ad
Y, YA Y, ey
YV, +4Y VoY, Yev

Olacd | 23185 .\ -

Y+\o AR N

YYe, Ve Ve VAL Al dulos Al

VLYY, TEY YLYYE, A b il

- q,-¥Y eoliie Blos Cayylins

( Ve+,VAL) (£1A,-¢A) (V2 rlny) Al Blgh Aeliny
VLYY, YYY ),410,A0Y

_¢V—



Y+\o AR N

VY. ,a0Y VY., ¥0
Ve, Y- Ve, ¥
VU, v Y, oY)
Y, VVE Y.,vayY
qy- Yo, A-
v,a) 4,vs0
§,801 A, e
T, 8VY A V8T
1,100 Y,Ys0
Ve, VAY 1,184
0,A0" 1,00
40+ ¥,aTY
$,Y80 Y,YYY
Y, AAA Y, A
- Y,a0Y
T,YY Y,Vov
YA Y, Yy
¥, AT Ao
Y, b0 e
ove =
Y,voo =
v, v 1, A0
YOY,6vA Y.0,40-

aiﬂaDJE)Laﬁ.\\

Leslamlag yoaly el
gLL&%Y|Qth|
onilsge ol 3l g culalSa
ige ool

el Lo

onals

@bl cayylns

e S
5515 uloms ¢ Linel e3lais
alediaigiilis
gnum%dmtﬁaﬁyg

¥ las|

drrig e ol
OMelyples

olegilasy &l 3

LGy olung =L peS

il ol ale Lol Lagla Clal
J2 389 Jeams

A5l olpid 48y apslias

B

—_¢AN—



Bt (3l ) 7y (9o Andintly dcwlu ¥ pgud das . VY

Ye\Vo ARR N

( YA,IYA) ¥, AVY Bl g (3:Le2)
YL YAY,YYY Vysoryeee ol saal o1 ol
(.,.w) c,Yet

Lelat | 220 tid 13, ¥ Ololsa g ciilgy AW
Ol HLs VY8 AYY 5 5Lis VYA, VYO diad Lo Lidatl iatll 5,10Y) culalSay calyy cals
oIl e Y10 9 Y+ 1T SN (yeilS T 2 gl

i piaY pio g8l N §

ety @I Yo Vg Yo e o Yo e alse B AS 5l e Mma Ranl pay J3 ) g s 3,505 caals ~
s Aledl syl 3

YVE ale Blgh i 38 5l o puiall gl Aygud 65~

J5adl gy 3,305 @3 @Iy ¥+ 10 alad 38,501 Jlael 2315 e G311 paddll CasS @uss o5 -
L R

ol g yuin 0yg3lal Laing Y211 alad 8 5l Jlael 25080 (e 5 B s pmemin lasin| 3 -
A U a5 Mg

Alaimtl Sle Y1 Vo

Lol 5L (Y1), A00) Ay Byiiiiws eulsbatielg ¢ 3ol sLis (A, 1Y)

(adidl elaatf A1
Sla ey e M @lanly elicall cofiall g 2 Jran A olblas 3,80 Gl
celgl 3oV AL U3ty clIdg cdgS )3

_¢4q_



AW SIga¥T VY
Loy aadll AU cilagasll e AJUI cibiglally U1 cilagasll fya Al il ga¥l catls
Oeatiy Agaiiead | @il slaie ¥y ol 3losls Al @eldly Jummill @y lSuilly deso 2
Leutie Zinguie bl 3 uls cnenlua] blely Al @Sy 251401 @edd! 2IUI @lstlall

&P‘ R BM)‘U

Aalalf Aol
N ol Lo ynns 3ale! @i ol Lgingalay Ja 913 5003 Lol 2001 el g1

OLaSY ) yloline
O AU 31U 331 () Sme o1 3508 aue (e @B 13 LUl HbLall o QLY jblxs
ISy 38 5! el ylolies Jiah - il Eygam ] (535 1B Las 3 5l ol aslel 3l ¢ Lagl!
ALY bl (e asdl le 38501 Jasd oo (Al @aldly Woid) sl g8lagll 2 Ll
A3l e g LMaad ASLall g pubgg Bun Arew pia Ul edd) e Jalaidll Gayb (e
AU il gmgalt Aoyl Aagall 2 AALeEY) Jlalieall LomdW| ool Fiay 3auiadl yud gl

AUl el 2

Lol @l sy lleal e Slis (IVO,AVE) degame Lo Juee 58T sy Sy
.Y~\03LLR£L@3'%L‘S)LZ:';(\H,OA\)J:.LE_AY~\Wﬁb@miwwiﬁuﬁam‘j

W gt Holima

ol 2 Lgsbal 320t Al 2301 igatll 5065 ol 3yl 3503 auc 2 Agudl Hlolis Jie
@lgllally clagagll 3513l Jigaill H3lme pagis 355l agds Hlolill ois izl Ledlamiul
S 2 Lag umill ya CBlS m yy dslaia Wl g Lela T dailgag

Blamiud 2aall 55l bl Gle (Ragazll 5u2) @bsllall gdgs olsl Jgaadl pazby
AU bl 5l LS gunlat)

—0v—



V4t , 844 - 145,444 Craalice bl

T10,V1V - o, ViV s> @ad
Y, oo Y, e IRPREE a.‘:.-TLI‘SﬂL
Ay, Ye - Ay, Y s Maall (pa dania clany
Ve, Yev - VoY, YeV Sl LB 3o
VAT, AOY VU, e YV, AOY

. W (ya S|

$1,0)Y - $7,0)Y l}j‘)‘gﬁb
YYY LAY - YYYV LAY EVATYSHERY
$4,0¢ - $9,0- Louda dngian aulyleyl ol 50l

A,08A - A,0tA Uslalss
Yo,va- - Yo, ¥4 s Maall (ye danda culans
YV, -ay - YV, -ay 31 Al 3as)l
YAA, A0 - YAA, A0

suslalt Hlawl ol

Leaall gl 35801 g e 36LA Hlanl 2 el psntl S0 Jlais! (e 35N e jlalies i
alakall 22Kl 5glaig coli3u5ls jaw Jamd AU @l 92Y1 @lane o g AU @l g5 As L
(Ergx el iy 55LAN Ll 25l ASUN Ggam g 88 yidl b Aplias (ol

Al W1 O ead | jlaw] Jloline
O aadl Hlawl @lds o BIUT @lea¥ Bad G0 e sl 2 el Hbls s
o O Gy Sl ¥sully ¥ LIl o 358l @leld @lane Of o Agia Yl
i3 Y Sa ¥l 5¥gall 25y Y1 Ol (S el Y gall ps ol sy dogs pe L) (B yus
Obeed 250l BEUN Ggany 36,8 2T Apelian Oly Zain Y1 @ 3hend! Slan 2als Hbolis

(S b9y yting B V) el b o

—0o\-



‘Ju‘cyi)zjbl.\A

Olesng 38 5l anlive Boim le dalaml Caugs JUI Ty (S0m 3510k 88 5201 3515 ulma asis
g IS A 8l culagage Hlafil JMA (e yuatl olad Lg}\_nb_ﬁl; slaglly as .l a:ub.gl..u“
Sl ealid Joude Sle

—oY¥-—



S t i®
Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company

(215') Annual Board of Directors’ Report
and
The Financial Statements for the Year
ended on 31.12.2016

Amman — Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
P.O. Box: (121) Al-Rakeem, Postal Code (11591)
Tel. (5868767/68) — Fax (5868769)
Offices: 7" circle - Abdullah Ghosheh St., Building No. (53)
Office No. (604)






His Majesty
King Abdullah Il Bin Al Hussein






Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
(Public Shareholding Company)

Amman - Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

(21%*) Annual Board of Directors’ Report submitted to
the Ordinary General Assembly at its Meeting held on
12.04.2017 AD

And

The Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on
31.12.2016

General Management and Head Office
Amman — Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
P.O. Box: (121) Al-Rakeem, Postal Code (11591)
Tel. (5868767/68) — Fax (5868769)
Offices: 7" circle - Abdullah Ghosheh St., Building No. (53)
Office No. (604)



Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
(Public Shareholding Company)

Amman — Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Table of contents

« Board of Directors.

* Chairman's Statement

* Board of Directors Report for the Year ended on 31.12.2016.
* Disclosures

* Independent Auditor’s Report.

» Statement of Financial Position as at 31.12.2016.

« Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Year ended on 31.12.2016.

 Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year ended on 31.12.2016.
« Statement of Cash Flows for the Year ended on 31.12.2016.

* Explanatory notes to the Financial Statements.

Page

10

28

31

36

37

38

39

40-52



Board of Directors

Chairman

Vice-Chairman

Board Members

Mr. Muneer Ahmad Al-Quqa.
Representative of Future Arab
Investment Co.

Mr. Nadim Abdel-Ahad Kattan.

Mr. Khalil Hatem Al-Salem.
Representative of Al-Salem
Investment Co.

Mr. Omar Nadim Kattan.

Representative of Falcon Timber
Trading Co.

Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.

General Manager
Mr. Rajaei Naji Haddadin

Auditor
Arab Professionals



Chairman's statement

Dear Members of General Assembly ... The Honorable

Dear Sirs;

In the name of the Board of Directors of Specialized Trading & Invest-
ments Co. “Public Shareholding Company.”, I'm pleased to welcome
you on the occasion of the 215t meeting of your honorable General As-
sembly hoping for you all the success in deliberating and examining the
items listed in the agenda.

In addition, it is my pleasure to present to you summary of the most
important works and results achieved by the company during 2016 and
the future aspirations of the company.

In this report, the company responded to the requirements of the
corporate disclosure and governance mentioned in the instructions
issued by the Securities Commission, whether in relation to the
disclosure of the financial and accounting policies and the other affairs
that shall be restricted thereto and disclosed as stipulated in these
instructions.

During 2016, the company’s business focused on the local market
in supplying, installing and commissioning of the gardens and sports
stadiums in various types thereof including the artificial grass and multi-
purpose floorings for the internal halls and the external fields, as well
as trading in all sport requirements thereof for the stadiums and main-
tenance tools. In addition, the company supplied and installed football
fields in accordance with the Olympic specifications that recognized
FIFA certificates.



The company realized a Gross profit for 2016 of an amount of
521,733 JD. And after deduction the tax, administrative and general
expenses, depreciations, interests and bank commissions, the company
managed to achieve net profit an amount of 203,872 JD and we hope that
the company maintains its performance during the up-coming years.

Dear Shareholders;

On-behalf of myself and colleagues the Board Members, | hereby
thank you for your continued support for your company in order to
achieve its objectives and purposes thereof and | hereby extend my
thanks and appreciation for the company’s employees and workers
for their dedication in their service to the company into realizing its
objectives and purposes.

We hereby ask God, to lead us to always achieve the success of your
company under the leadership of His Majesty King Abdullah Il Bin Al
Hussein.

Chairman
Muneer Ahmad Al-Quqa



Board of Directors Report

Dear Members of General Assembly ... The Honorable

The Board of directors of Specialized Trading & Investments “Public

Shareholding Co.” is pleased to welcome the shareholders at the Or-
dinary General Assembly Meeting and present its 215 report including
summary of the company’s business during 2016, the disclosures re-
quired according to Securities Commission Law including the financial
statements, comprehensive income statement, auditor report and the
future plan for 2017.

Company’s Performance During 2016:

Revenues & Expenditures

Company’s Sales during the year reached 2,437,586 JD compared
with 1,398,780 JD for the previous year with an increase of 74.3%.

Gross Profit of the company reached 521,733 JD which represent
21.4% out of the Sales compared with 185,457 JD which represent
13.3% for the previous year; i.e. with a change in percentage of
8.0%.

Company’s Net Profit after tax deduction reached 203,872 JD com-
pared with a loss in an amount of (28,138) JD for the previous year.

Company’s Total Administrative and General Expenses reached
(305,950) JD compared with (252,408) JD for the same period of
the previous year; i.e. with an increase of 21.2%.

Financing Expenses for 2016 reached (2,885) JD compared with
(1,374) JD for the previous year; i.e. with an increase of 110.0%
over the previous year.

Shareholders’ Equity:

Total Equities at the end of 31.12.2016 reached 1,431,330 JD com-
pared with 1,227,458 for the previous year; i.e. with an increase in
percentage of 16.6%.

10—



Assets:

Total Non-Current Assets in the company at the end of 2016
reached 542,432 JD compared with 570,982 JD for the previous
year; i.e. with a decrease in percentage of 5.0%.

Total Current Assets in the company at the end of 2016 reached
1,675,751 JD compared with 1,045,341 JD for the previous year
with an increase in percentage of 60.3% due to the increase in the
goods and checks under collection, cash and cash equivalent.

Total Value of Goods at the end of 2016 reached 468,048 JD com-
pared with 140,784 JD for the previous year. The proportion of the
Goods to the Total Assets reached 21.1% at the end of 2016 com-
pared with 8.7% at the end of 2015.

Liabilities:

Value of the Current Liabilities at the end of 2016 reached (770,853)
JD compared with (388,865) JD for the previous year; i.e. with an
increase of 98.2%.

Assets = Liabilities + Shareholders’ Equity:

“The Total Value of the Current and Non-Current Assets” which is
equal to the “Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity” as at the
end of 2016 reached an amount of 2,218,183 JD compared with
1,616,323 JD by the end of the previous year with an increase of
37.2%.

Significant Events Experienced by the Company:

The company specialized in the trading of sports fields and stadi-
ums floorings, for both internal halls and external fields.

The company executed the works of tenders of supplying and in-
stalling artificial grass for football fields for the Ministry of Youth and
Greater Amman Municipality related to hosting the Women’s World
Cup Championship tournament under the age of 17-Jordan, and
acquiring the related FIFA Certificates.

—11-



Dear Shareholders .... The Honorable

Finally, the board of directors submits to the General Assembly at its
21t meeting this report covering the business and achievements of the
company and the financial statements for 2016 and the future plan for
2017 for your kind approval. We hereby extend our thanks for your
cooperation into realizing the best business practice and achievements
for the company-with God's help- in the next year.

Company’s Future Action Plan for 2017:

* Increasing the company’s share in the local market by increasing
the sales volume from the traded items with an acceptable rate of

return.

»  Searching for external markets for trading the artificial grass.

»  Searching for other investment sources and new items for trading

therewith.

Financial Results of the Company for the Previous Five Years (JD):

Statement

Total Assets 3,248,167 |3,100,291 (2,582,976 |1,616,323 (2,218,183
Total Current Liabilities 448,605 (374,577 [110,778 |388,865 |770,853
Total Shareholders’ Equity |2,799,592 (2,725,714 |2,472,198 |1,227,458 (1,431,330
Net Profits (Losses) after tax {(93,954) [(73,848) [(253,516) |(28,138) 203,872
Stock’s Share from Net o o o o o
profits (Losses) (%0,030) [(%0,024) |(0,082%) |(0,012%) [0.204%
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+ Diagram shows development of the Company’s Total Assets from
2012 to 2016.

Company's Total Assets from 2012 to 2016

3,500,000 3100291 3.248.167
3,000,000 2.582.976
2.218.183
2,500,000
1616.323

2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000

500,000

0 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

» Diagram shows development of Company’s Shareholders’ Equity
from 2012 to 2016.

Company’s Shareholders’ Equity from 2012 to 2016

2725714 2799592

3,000,000 2472198
2,500,000
2,000,000
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1,500,000 o
1,000,000
500,000

0
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Additional Data required according to the Disclosure instructions
issued by the Board of Commissioners of the Securities Commis-
sion:-

1. A) Company’s Main Activities:

In 2016, the company practiced its activities in the trading of artifi-
cial grass, supplying and installing various sport grounds of differ-
ent shapes and sizes.

B) Geographical Areas of the Company and its Number of Em-
ployees:

Company’s Geographical areas:

Amman — Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

P.O. Box: (121) — Postal Code (11591)

Tel. (5868767/68) — Fax (5868769)

Offices: 7" Circle - Abdullah Ghosheh St., Building No. (53), Office
No. (604)

There are no other branches for the company.

Number of Employees:
Ten employees working at the company’s site.

C) Capital Investment Volume:
- Capital Investment Volume of the company is 2,218,183 JD.

2. Subsidiaries;
-None.
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3. A) Board Members’ Names and Summary Biography on each

of them:
Name Mr. Muneer Ahmad Al-Quga
Title Chairman
Date of Membership 25/3/2009
Date of Birth 15/10/1958

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

Bachelor of Aviation Engineering,1980

Practical Experience

General Manager and Chairman of the Board
for several companies.

Current Job Position

Businessman, General Manager and Board
Member at Future Arab Investment Co.

Name Mr. Nadim Abdel-Ahad Kattan
Title Vice Chairman

Date of Membership 29/1/2014

Date of Birth 21/5/1962

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

Bachelor of Business Administration from the
United States ,1982.

Practical Experience

34 Years in General Trade Business.

Current Job Position

Chairman of Falcon Timber Trading Co.

Name Mr. Khalil Hatem Al-Salem
Title Board Member

Date of Membership 18/3/2014

Date of Birth 28/12/1982

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

Bachelor in Economics from Columbia Univer-
sity, New York, 2004.

Practical Experience

- Financial Analyst at JB. Morgan, 2004 - 2005

- Financial Analyst with Capital Bank of
Jordan, 2005 - 2009

- Secretary General of the Jordan Football
Association 2009 - 2013

Current Job Position

-Deputy CEO at Iraq Logistics Ventures.
-Board Member at Capital Bank of Jordan.
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Name Mr. Omar Nadim Kattan
Title Board Member

Date of Membership 11/10/2015

Date of Birth 28/12/1989

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

Bachelor of Industrial Engineering - Purdue
University , United States, 2012.

Practical Experience

Business Development Manager
at Falcon Timber Trading Co.

Current Job Position

Business Development Manager
at Specialized Trading and
Investments Co.

Name Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem
Title Board Member

Date of Membership 23/12/2014

Date of Birth 17/5/1987

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

Bachelor in Economics - Massachusetts Institute
of Technology (MIT) , 2009.

Practical Experience

- An Economic researcher at Massachusetts
Institute of Technology, 2009 — 2010.

- Adviser to Booz & Company, 2010 — 2012.

- Founder and Vice President for Gibran
Translation Services Co.

Current Job Position

Vice President for Gibran Translation Services
Co.
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B) Senior Managements’ Names and Summary Biography on

each of them:

Name Mr. Rajaei Naji Haddadin
Title General Manager

Date of Appointment 16/3/2015

Date of Birth 17/3/1982

Scientific Certification and
year of graduation

Bachelor of Industrial Engineering - Jordan Uni-
versity , 2005.

Practical Experience

- Production Engineer at Union Tobacco &
Cigarettes Industries Co. ,2005-2009.

- Production Manager at Union Tobacco &
Cigarettes Industries Co. ,2009-2011.

- Operations Manager at Al-Saraya Tobacco &
Molasses Co. ,2011-2015.

- Operations Manager at Specialized
Trading & Investments Co. ,2015 .

Current Job Position

General Manager.

Name Mr. Shafig Mansour Stephan
Title Financial Manager

Date of Appointment 1/8/1999

Date of Birth 26/8/1978

Scientific Certification and
year of graduation

Bachelor Degree in Accounting — Al-Zarga Uni-
versity, 2004.

Practical Experience

Accountant at Specialized Trading & Investments Co.

Current Job Position

Financial Manager.

Name Mr. Omar Nadim Kattan

Title Business Development Manager
Date of Appointment 1/10/2014

Date of Birth 28/12/1989

Scientific Certification and
year of graduation

Bachelor of Industrial Engineering - Purdue Uni-
versity , United States, 2012.

Practical Experience

Business Development Manager at Falcon Tim-
ber Trading Co.

Current Job Position

Business Development Manager at Specialized
Trading and Investments Co.
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4. Senior Shareholders’ Names and Stocks held by each of them
compared with the previous year:

No. of Stocks No. of Stocks As

As On % %

On 31.12.2015

31.12.2016
Falcon Timber Trading Co.| 274,149 % 27.41 242,386 % 24.24
Al-Salem Investment Co. 250,485 % 25.04 236,997 % 23.70
Future Arab Investment Co.| 205,782 % 20.58 205,782 % 20.58
Nadim Abdel-Ahad Kattan 76,020 % 7.60 76,000 % 7.60

AW iN]| -~

5. Company’s Competitive Situation within its Activity’s Sector:

- Company’s share in the local market from the items traded by
the company is very good and it can’t be determined as a per-
centage, because there are no accurate statistics in this regard.

6. Extent of Dependence on Specific Suppliers or Key Clients,

Locally or Externally:

- The company doesn’t depend on specific suppliers to import
the goods it is trading with, rather the importing process is
accomplished from several sources subject to the product
availability, the types requested by the company and the
suppliers’ best prices. The company also doesn’t depend on
specific clients in its sales.

7. Government Protection or Privileges Enjoyed by the Company
or Any of Its Products According to The Laws and Systems:
- There is no government protection or any privileges enjoyed by
the company or any of its products according to the laws and
systems or any others.

- There are no patents or privilege rights acquired by the company.

8. Resolutions Issued by the Government, International Orga-
nizations or Any Other with Significant Impact on the Com-
pany’s Business, Products or its Competitive Capacity:

- There are no resolutions issued by the government, interna-
tional organizations or any other with significant impact on the
company’s business, products or its competitive capacity.

- International quality standards aren’t applicable to the company.
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9. A) Company’s Organizational Structure:

Organizational Structure of Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company

Board of Di

rectors

External Auditor

Internal Auditor

Legal Advisor

Auditing Committee

General Manager

Secretariat

Warehouses | [Proiects Technical Sales & Business| Financial
Department Development Department
Warehouse
workers
Collector Cashier Accountant
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B) The Company’s Number of Workers and their Academic Degree:
Ten (10) Employees and their academic degree categories are
listed herein below:

Academic degree | No.
Bachelors 5
Diploma 2
Secondary & less 3
Total 10

C) Qualification and Training Programs for the Company’s
Employees:

- The company didn’t perform any qualification and training
programs for its employees during the year:

10. Risks Faced by the Company:
The competition with the companies operating in the sector of
artificial grass and preparation of the sports stadiums, and the
fluctuations of international prices in the items traded by the
company.

11. Achievements Realized by the company during the financial
year:
The company maintained its share in the market.

12. Financial Impact of Unrepeated Operations That Occurre Dur-
ing the Financial year and not Included in the Company’s Main
Activity:

Financial impact of unrepeated operations that occurred during the
financial year; namely:

1. Revenue of leasing the company’s warehouse in an amount of
49,500 JD.

2. Refund of allocation of doubtful receivables in an amount of
32,753 JD.
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13. Time Series of the Realized Profits or Losses, Dividends, Net
Equities and Stocks Prices for Period not Less than Five Years
or Since Incorporation of the Company, whichever is less:

Years ended on 31.12

Statement

Realized profits

(loss0s) after tax (93,954) | (73,848) | (253,516) | (28,138) | 203,782

Dividends None None None None

Cash distribution None None None None

percentage

Free Stocks distribution None None None None None
percentage

Net equities 2,799,562 | 2,725,714 | 2,472,198 | 1,227,458 | 1,431,330
Share price 0.61 0.61 0.97 1.34 1.81

Trading volume (share) | 1,337,687 | 4,789,697 | 3,791,666 | 1,854,617 | 68,165

- Development of Share Price in Amman Stock Exchange from
2012 to 2016:

Share Price at the End-of-Year from 2012 to 2016
2.00 1.81
1.80
1.60 1.34
1.40
1.20 0.97
1.00
0.80 0.61 0.61
0.60
0.40
0.20
0.00 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
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- Development of the Number of Stocks Traded in Amman Stock
Exchange from 2012 to 2016:

Stocks ‘ Volume Trade Exchange from 2012 to 2016
4.789.697.00
5,000,000.00
4,500,000.00 3.791.666.00
4,000,000.00
3,500,000.00
3,000,000.00
2,500,000.00 1.854.617.00
2,000,000.00 1.337.687.00
1,500,000.00
1,000,000.00
500,000.00 68@
0.00 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

14. Analysis of the Company’s Financial Position and the Results
of Its Business During the Year:

Financial Position Analysis with Percentages

No. | Percentage 31.12.2016 | 31.12.2015

1 Proportion of Total Profits to Sales. % 21.4 % 13
Proportion of Profits (Losses) after o o

2 Income Tax and Allocations to Capital. % 20.38 % (2.8)
Proportion of Profits (Losses) after

3 Income Tax and Allocations to Total % 9.19 % (1.7)
Assets.

4 Net Working Capital. 904,898 656,476

5 Pro;_)ort|on of Liabilities to Shareholders 0550 0317
Equity.

6 Proportion of Liabilities to Total Assets. | 0.355 0.241
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Company»s Financial Position Analysis in Absolute Figures

Statement 2016 2015 Change
Current Assets 1,675,751 | 1,045,341 | 60.31%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 199,360 118,895 67.68%
Gig‘;‘irg;‘zccfig’sb'es and Checks | 765 004 | 487,185 | 61.34%
Other Current Assets 143,494 173,812 (17.44%)
Letters of Credit 78,825 172,471 (54.30%)
Inventories 468,048 140,784 232.46%
Fixed Assets After Depreciation 542,432 523,176 3.68%
Eztjiltéssets = Total Liabilities + 2218183 | 1,616,323 | 37.24%
Current Liabilities 770,853 388,865 98.23%
Paid In Capital 1,000,000 | 1,000,000 |0.00%
Reserves and Retained Earnings | 431,330 227,458 89.63%
Proposed Cash Dividends and

Stosks’ Distribution 175,000 | None )

Total Shareholders’ Equity 1,431,330 | 1,227,458 | 16.61%

Income Statement Analysis in Absolute Figures

Sales 2,437,586 1,398,780 1,038,806
Cost of Sales (1,915,853) (1,213,323) | 702,530
Gross profit 521,733 185,457 336,276
Total Expenses and Other (317,861) (213,595) 104,266
Revenues

Net Profit (Loss) for the Year 203,872 (28,138) 232,010
After Tax
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One Year Ahead:
1)

the Sales’ volume.
2) Searching for external markets.

3)

Importing with facilitated prices and payment terms.

15. Significant Future Development and Future Plans for at Least

Increasing the company's share in the local market by increasing

. The Annual Auditing Fees for the Company and its’ Subsidiar-
ies, and the Value of Any Other Fees Covering Services Re-
ceived by the Auditor and/or Due to Them:

Arab Professionals

Co.

undertook auditing the company’s

financial statements and their annual fees for 2016 reached an
amount of (8,700) JD inclusive of the sales tax.

. A) Number of Stocks Owned by Board Members:

Board of Director’s
Member Name

Representative Name

Nationality

No. of Stocks
ason31.12 ...

Nadim Abdel-Ahad Kattan| Nadim Abdel-Ahad Kattan | Jordanian| 76,020 |76,000

Future Arab Investment Co. | Muneer Ahmad Al-Quga |Jordanian| 205,782 | 205,782

Al-Salem Investment Co. | Khalil Hatem Al-Salem | Jordanian | 250,485 | 236,997

Falcon Timber Trading Co.| Omar Nadim Kattan Jordanian | 274,149 | 242,386

Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem. | Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem |Jordanian| 10,000 | 10,000

Omar Nadim Kattan. Representative of Falcon | 4anian|3,251  |3,251
Timber Trading Co.

Muneer Ahmad Al-Quga. Representative of Future Jordanian | 162 162
Arab Investment Co.

Khalil Hatem Al-Salem. Representative of Jordanian | None None

Al-Salem Investment Co.

- There are no stocks owned by board members in other

companies controlled by the company.

- There are no companies controlled by the senior executive
management that hold stocks in the company.
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B) Number of Stocks Owned by Members of Senior Executive
Management:

Senior executive management Names Stocks No.

1 | Omar Nadim Kattan / Business Development Director 3,251

C) Number of Stocks Owned by Relatives of Board Members
and Relatives of Senior Executive Management Members
(Wife and Minor Children Only) :

Board Members and Senior . . . Stocks

Executive Management Names Relation Nationality | No. as on
9 31.12.2016

Muneer Ahmad Al-Quga. His Wife/Sahar Jordanian 324

Hasan Al-Quga.

18. A) Benefits and Rewards Enjoyed by Chairman and Board
Members for 2016:

Position Transport Reward Total
Allowance
Muneer Ahmad Al-Quga.
1 | Representitive of Future Arab | Chairman 1,400 5,000 6,400
Investments Co.
2 | Nadim Abdul-Ahad Kattan. | Vice Chairman 1,050 5,000 6,050
Khalil Hatem Al-Salem.
3 | Representitive of Al-Salem Board Member 1,650 5,000 6,650
Investments Co.
4 | Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem. |Board Member 1,400 5,000 6,400
Omar Nadim Kattan.
5 Representitive of Falcon Board Member 1,050 5,000 6,050
Timber Trading Co.
Total (JD) 6,550 25,000 31,550
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B) Benefits and Rewards Enjoyed by Senior Executive

Management for 2016:
Total Annual Total

Position Annual Rewards Annual
Salaries Benefits

1 Rajaei Naji Haddadin. General Manager 34,125 |10,000 44,125

2 |Omar Nadim Kattan, | Business development | o5 54 |19 000 [71,000

director

3 | Shafig Mansour Stephan. | Financial Manager 13,650 |- 13,650

Total (JD) 95,775 |29,000 (128,775

C) Number of Board Sessions During 2016:
The board held seven (7) sessions during 2016.

19. Donations and Grants Paid by the Company During the Finan-

cial Year.

There are no donations and grants paid by the company during

the financial year.

20. A) Contracts, Projects and Commitments Concluded by the Is-
suing Company with the Subsidiaries, Sister Companies, Al-
lied Companies, Chairman, Board Members, General Manager
or any Employee in the Company or their Relatives.

There are no contracts, projects and commitments concluded by
the issuing company with the subsidiaries, sister companies, allied
companies, chairman, board members, general manager or any
employee in the company or their relatives.

B) Company’s Contribution in Environment’s Protection:

There is no contribution for the company in environment’s pro-

tection.

C) Company’s Contribution in Local Community Service.
There is no contribution for the company in local community service.
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Designated Chapter for the Application of the Corporate
Governance Reqgulations

The company applies the Corporate Governance Regulations includ-
ing the commitment to the guiding and obligatory rules of governance
guide excluding the following:

1.

The current board of directors has been elected before the issu-
ance of the Corporate Governance Instructions and such instruc-
tions will be restricted thereto upon election of the next board.

The company does not declare the date of disclosing its financial
statements at least three (3) business days prior the declaration
date thereof, because the company discloses the financial state-
ments before termination period specified by the Securities Com-
mission, and the company depends on the Amman Stock Exchange
in the process of publishing these statements on its website.

The company does not send invitations regarding the ‘ordinary
general assembly meeting’ via email for each shareholder, because
not every shareholder has email. And the company only send the
same by post and publication in the newspapers according to law
requirements.

The publication of the place and timing of the meeting is made
twice in two local newspapers. This information isn’t published in
the company’s website and this will be made in the near future.
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Declaration

1. The Board of Directors of Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
hereby undertakes that there are no significant matters that may
affect the continuity of the company during the next financial year

2017.

2. The Board of Directors of Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
hereby declare its liability for the preparation of the financial state-
ment and provision of effective control system in the company.

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Board Member

Muneer Ahmad Al-Quqa

Nadim Abdel-Ahad Kattan

Khalil Hatem Al-Salem

;ﬁfk///;

/

Board Member

Board Member

Omar Nadim Kattan

Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem

o=

We herein undersigned hereby declare the validity, accuracy and com-
pletion of information and financial statements mentioned in the annual

report for 2016.

Chairman

General Manager

Financial Manager

Muneer Ahmad Al-Quga

Rajaei Naji Haddadin

Shafiqg Mansour Stephan

£¢j¥///’

=

/;14£;352;j3’ -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Shareholders of

Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - Jordan

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Specialized Trading &
Investments Company. PLC, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2016, and the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at 31
December 2016, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards
on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA
Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current
year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our
report.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
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ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Company maintains proper accounting records and the
accompanying financial statements are in agreement therewith and
with the financial data presented in the Board of Directors’ report.

9 February 2017
Amman — Jordan Grant Thornton

_35-



Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2016

(In Jordanian Dinar)

Assets Notes | 2016 | 2015
Non - current assets

Property, plant and equipment 3 542,432 523,176
Checks under collection - Long term - 47,806
Total Non - current assets 542,432 570,982
Current assets

Other current assets 4 143,494 173,812
Notes receivable 2,250 55,000
Accounts receivable 5 459,725 165,655
Letters of credit 78,825 172,471
Inventories 6 468,048 140,784
Checks under collection 324,049 218,724
Cash and cash equivalents 7 199,360 118,895
Total current assets 1,675,751 1,045,341
Total assets 2,218,183 1,616,323
Equity and liabilities

Shareholders’ equity 8

Paid in Capital 1,000,000 1,000,000
Statutory reserve 255,596 255,596
Retained earnings 175,734 (28,138)
Total equity 1,431,330 1,227,458
Liabilities

Non - current liabilities

Post-dated checks due after one year 16,000 -

Current liabilities

Amount due to shareholders 194,499 231,821
Accounts payable 365,767 46,513
Post-dated checks 16,000 8,548
Advance payment from customers 91,240 25,390
Deferred rent revenue - 49,500
Other current liabilities 9 103,347 27,093
Total current liabilities 770,853 388,865
Total liabilities 786,853 388,865
Total equity and liabilities 2,218,183 1,616,323

“The accompanying notes from (1) to (18) are an integral part of these financial statements”
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Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Year Ended 31

December 2016
(In Jordanian Dinar)
Notes | 2016 | 2015

Net sales 2,437,586 1,398,780
Cost of sales 10 (1,915,853) (1,213,323)
Gross Profit 521,733 185,457
Administrative expenses 11 (305,950) (252,408)
Depreciation 3 (21,408) (25,352)
Bank interest and commissions (2,885) (1,374)
(Logs) gain from sale of property & (105) 2,605
equipment
Rent income 49,500 4,500
Unneeded provision for doubtful accounts 5 32,753 14,823
Other income 5,905 5,508
Board of directors remuneration (25,000) -
Interest income from bank deposits - 33,186
Unneeded provision for checks under

. - 4,917
collection
Profit (loss) for the year before tax 254,543 (28,138)
Income tax expense for the year (43,933) -
Prior year income tax expense (6,738) -
)(IZeoar‘?prehenswe income (loss) for the 203,872 (28,138)

Basic and diluted earnings (losses) per

chore 12 0.204 (0.012)

“The accompanying notes from (1) to (18) are an integral part of these financial statements”
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Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended 31 December 2016

(In Jordanian Dinar)

Reserves Retained
Paid—In .
- Statutory | Voluntary | Earnings | Total
Capital
Reserve | Reserve | (Losses)
Balance at 1 January 2016 1,000,000 255,596 - (28,138) 1,227,458
Comprehensive income for the year - - - 203,872 203,872
Balance at 31 December 2016 1,000,000 255,596 - 175,734 1,431,330
Balance at 1 January 2015 3,075,000 255,596 45,422 (903,820) 2,472,198
Extinguish the accumulated losses - - (45,422) 45422
Reduction of company paid-in capital  (2,075,000) - - 858,398  (1,216,602)
Comprehensive income for the year - - - (28,138)  (28,138)
Balance at 31 December 2015 1,000,000 255,596 - (28,138) 1,227,458

“The accompanying notes from (1) to (18) are an integral part of these financial statements”
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Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 December 2016
(In Jordanian Dinar)

2016 | 2015
Operating Activities
Profit (loss) for the year 203,872 (28,138)
Depreciation 21,408 25,352
Unneeded provision for doubtful accounts 32,753 14,823
Loss (gain) on sales of property and equipment 105 (2,605)
Unneeded provision for checks under collection - 4,917
Changes in Working Capital
Checks under collection (57,519) 356,105
Accounts receivable (326,823) (112,638)
Letters of credit 93,646 (143,280)
Inventories (327,264) 89,976
Notes receivable 52,750 32,084
Other current assets 30,318 (79,771)
Advance payment from customers 65,850 25,390
Accounts payable 319,254 40,992
Post-dated checks 23,452 8,548
Deferred rent revenue (49,500) 49,500
Other current liabilities 76,254 8,249
Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 158,556 289,504
Investing Activities
Property, plant and equipment (40,769) (597)
Financing Activities
Amounts due to shareholders (37,322) -
Reduction of paid-in capital - (1,071,194)
Net Cash Flows Used in Financing Activities (37,322) (1,071,194)
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 80,465 (782,287)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year ~ 118,895 901,182
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year 199,360 118,895

“The accompanying notes from (1) to (18) are an integral part of these financial statements”
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Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company

Notes to the Financial Statements 31 December 2016
(In Jordanian Dinar)

General

Specialized Trading & Investments Co. is a public shareholding
company incorporated in Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan on 12
December 1994 under No. (263). The Company’s main activities
are preparing sports playgrounds, supplying and installing artificial
grass, import and export and general commerce.

The company stocks are listed in Amman Stock Exchange — Jordan.

The accompanying financial statements were authorized for issue
by the Company’s Board of Directors in their meeting held on 9
February 2017.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

The financial statements are presented in the Jordanian Dinar
which is the functional currency of the Company.

The accounting policies are consistent with those used in the
previous year.

Adoption of new and revised IFRS standards
The following standards have been published that are mandatory

for accounting periods after 31 December 2016. Management
anticipates that the adoption of new and revised Standards will have
no material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

_40—



Standard No. Title of Standards Effective Date

Classification and Measurement of
IFRS 2 Share-based Payment Transactions 1 January 2017
(Amendments)
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers | 1 January 2018
IFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of
financial assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities.
These estimates and assumptions also affect the revenues,
expenses and the provisions. Such estimates are necessarily based
on assumptions about several factors involving varying degrees of
judgment and uncertainty and actual results may differ resulting in
future changes in such provisions.

Management believes that the estimates are reasonable and are as
follows:

Management reviews periodically the tangible assets in order to assess
the depreciation for the year based on the useful life and future economic
benefits. Any impairment is taken to the statement of comprehensive
income.

And estimate of the collectible amount of trade accounts receivable
is made when collection of the full amount is no longer probable for
individually significant amounts, this estimation is performed on an
individual basis. Amounts which are not individually significant, but
which are past due, are assessed collectively and a provision applied
according to the length of time past due, based on historical recovery
rates.

Inventories are held at the lower of cost or net realizable value. When
inventories become old or obsolete, an estimate is made of their net
realizable value. For individually significant amounts this estimation is
performed on an individual basis. Amounts which are not individually
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significant, but which are old or obsolete, are assessed collectively and
a provision applied according to the inventory type and the degree of
ageing or obsolescence, based on historical selling prices.

Property. Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment loss. When assets are
sold or retired, their cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated
from the accounts and any gain or loss resulting from their disposal is
included in the statement of comprehensive income.

The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase
price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes and
any directly attributable costs of brining the asset to its working condition
and location for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the fixed
assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance
and overhaul costs, are normally charged to income in the period the
costs are incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated
that the expenditures have resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of
property, plant and equipment beyond its originally assessed standard
of performance, the expenditures are capitalized as an additional cost
of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis using the following
annual deprecation rates:

Building & hangers 4-9%
Equipment 7-15%
Vehicles 15 %
Computers & software 25 %
Furniture’s & decoration 4-9%

The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to
ensure that the method and period of depreciation are consistent with
the expected pattern of economic benefits from items of property, plant
and equipment.
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Projects under construction
Projects under construction represent plant and properties under

construction and development which are stated at cost. Project under
construction are not depreciated until assets are completed and put into
operational use.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate
made for doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding
amounts at year end. Bad debts are written off when identified.

Inventory
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost

is determined by the weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, direct labor, other
direct costs and related production overheads.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial

positions at cost. For the purposes of the Cash flows statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call with
banks, other short - term highly liquid investments.

Accounts Payable
Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods

or services received, whether billed by the supplier or not.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Where the Company
expects a provision to be reimbursed, for example under an insurance
contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain.
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Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount

reported in the Statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the Company
intends to either settle them on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits

associated with the transaction will flow to the Company and the amount
of revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis that reflects the
effective yield on the assets.

Other revenues are recorded according to the accrual basis.

Foreign Currency
Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated

to Jordanian Dinar using the prevailing exchange rates at year end.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are recorded using
exchange rates that were in effect at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains or losses are reflected in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Income tax

Income tax expenses are accounted for on the basis of taxable income.
Taxable income differs from income declared in the financial statements
because the latter includes non-taxable revenues or disallowed taxable
expenses in the current year but deductible in subsequent years,
accumulated losses acceptable by the tax law, and items not accepted
for tax purposes or subject to tax.

Taxes are calculated on the basis of the tax rates according to the
prevailing laws, regulations, and instructions of the countries where the
Company operates.
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4. Other Current Assets

2016 2015

Income tax (customs) withholdings 67,213 65,606
Prepaid expenses 42,757 15,661
Sales tax deposits 18,435 -
Refundable guarantees 8,062 78,994
Refundable deposits 3,600 3,325
Income tax withholdings 1,659 1,659
Advances to employees 1,768 -
Others - 8,567
143,494 173,812

5. Accounts Receivable

2016 2015

Accounts receivables 747,143 502,246
Provision for doubtful accounts (287,418) (336,591)
459,725 165,655

The movement on the provision for doubtful accounts was as follow:

2016 2015

Balance at beginning of the year 336,591 303,256
Transfers from checks under collections - 48,158
Unneeded provision for doubtful accounts ~ (32,753) (14,823)
Bad debts (16,420) -
287,418 336,591

The amounts at 31 December analysed by the length of time

past due, are:
2016 2015

Receivables past due for less than one year 445,856 178,193
Receivables past due for more than one year 301,287 324,053
747,143 502,246

The Board of Directors believes that all the receivables not covered
by the provision are collectable.
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6. Inventories

2016 2015

Artificial grass 365,782 110,570

Grass fixing and playground tools 85,014 30,214

Playground floors and other equipment’'s 17,252 -
468,048 140,784

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

2016 2015

Cash on hand 602 14,152

Current bank accounts 198,758 104,743
199,360 118,895

8. Equity

Paid in Capital

The Company’s authorized and paid in capital is (1) million shares at
JOD 1 per share, as at 31 December 2016 and 2015.

Statutory Reserve

The accumulated amounts in this account represent 10% of the
company’s net income before income tax according to the Companies
Law. The statutory reserve is notavailable for distribution to shareholders.

Dividends

The Board of Director will propose to the General Assembly in is its
meeting which will be held in 2017 to distribute 17.5% cash dividends
to shareholders.
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9. Other Liabilities

2016 2015

Provision for income tax 43,933 -
Provision for employees bonus and incentives 29,000 -
Provision for board of directors remuneration 25,000 -

Accrued expenses 3,750 3,956
Sales tax refunds - 18,756
Employees payables - 2,983
Others 1,664 1,398
103,347 27,093
10. Cost of sales
Inventory at beginning of the year 140,784 230,760
Purchases 2,234,085 1,123,347
Projects maintenance expenses 9,032 -
Inventory at end of the year (note 6) (468,048) (140,784)
1,915,853 1,213,323

11. Administrative Expenses

2016 2015

Salaries , wages and other benefits 130,315 120,912
Social security 14,306 14,620
Employees bonus 34,031 16,760
Professional fees 30,792 33,774
Rents 24,080 920
Hospitality 9,245 1,961
Travel and transportation 8,466 4,406
Insurance 8,143 6,472
Vehicles expenses 7,345 6,151
Governmental fees 6,149 10,712
Board of Directors’ transportation 6,550 5,850
Maintenance 3,967 950
Commissions 3,327 4,245
Telecommunications 3,081 3,888
Income tax penalties 2,952 -
Advertisement 2,757 6,213
Stationary 2,123 2,168
Water and electricity 865 3,686
Companies Controller fees 600 2,400
Loading expenses - 539
Previous years customs expenses - 2,755
Others 6,856 3,026
305,950 252,408
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12. Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share

2016 2015

Profit (loss) for the year 203,872 (28,138)
Weighted average number of shares 1,000,000 2,383,333
0.204 (0.012)

13. Executive Management remuneration
The remuneration of executive management during the years 2016 and
2015 amounted to JOD (128,775) and JOD (114,823) respectively.

14. Income Tax

- The Income Tax Department has reviewed the Company'’s records for
the years 2009, 2010 and 2011 but has not issued its final report till
the date of this report.

- The Company settled its tax liabilities with the Income Tax Department
up to 2014.

- The income tax return for the year 2015 has been filed with the Income
Tax Department, but the Department has not reviewed the Company’s
records till the date of this report.

- The income tax provision for 2016 was calculated in accordance with
the Income Tax Law.

15. Contingent Liabilities

The Company is contingently liable with respect to bank letters of
guarantee for JOD (80,620) and letter of credit amounting to JOD
(361,855).

16. Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged mainly in selling artificial grass, sports
flooring and related fixing tools and supplies within the territory of the
Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.
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17. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments comprise of financial assets and financial
liabilities. Financial assets of the Company include cash and cash
equivalents, checks under collection, accounts receivable, notes
receivable, letters of credit and other current assets. Financial liabilities
of the Company include accounts payable; postdate checks, amount
due to shareholders, deferred rent revenue and other current liabilities.

Fair Value

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are not materially
different from their carrying values as most of these items are either
short-term in nature or re-priced frequently.

Credit Risk

Credit risks are those risks resulting from the disability of counterparties
to the financial instrument to repay their commitment to the Company.
The Company limits its credit risk by only dealing with reputable banks
and by setting credit limits for individual customers and monitoring
outstanding receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying value of each financial asset.

The balance of the largest client amounted to JOD (175,874) for the
year ended 2016 against JOD (111,581) for the year ended 2015.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its
net financial obligations. In this respect, the Company>s management
diversified its funding sources, and managed assets and liabilities taking
into consideration liquidity and keeping adequate balances of cash, and
cash equivalents.

The table below analyses the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining period at date of the Statement
of Financial Position to the contractual maturity date.
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“
one year one year

Amount due to shareholders 194,499 - 194,499
Accounts payable 365,767 - 365,767
Post-dated checks 16,000 16,000 32,000
Advance payment from customers 91,240 - 91,240
Other current liabilities 103,347 - 103,347
770,853 16,000 786,853
Less than More than
s e e |
Amount due to shareholders 231,821 - 231,821
Accounts payable 46,513 - 46,513
Deferred rent revenue 49,500 - 49,500
Post-dated checks 8,548 - 8,548
Advance payment from customers 25,390 - 25,390
Other current liabilities 27,093 - 27,093
388,865 - 388,865

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will affect the
Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.
As most of the Company’s financial instruments have fixed interest rates
and carried at amortized cost, the sensitivity of the Company’s results
or equity to movements in interest rates is not considered significant.

Currency risk

The management considers that the Company is not exposed to
significant currency risk. The majority of their transactions and balances
are in either Jordanian Dinar or US Dollar. As the Jordanian Dinar is
pegged to the US Dollar, balances in US Dollar are not considered to
represent significant currency risk and the Company’s results or equity
to movements in exchange rates is not considered significant.
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18. Capital Management

The Company’s board of directors manages its capital structure with
the objective of safeguarding the Company’s ability to continue as an
ongoing entity and providing an adequate return to shareholders by
pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk.
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